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National Bank Limited
lndependent Auditors' Report to the Shareholders

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of National Bank Limited and its

subsidiaries (together referred to as the "Group") as well as the separate financial statements of National

Bank Limited (the "Bank") which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at December

31, 2017, consolidated and separate profit and loss statements, consolidated and separate statements of
changes in equity, consolidated and separate cash flow statements, separate liquidity statement for the year

then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes 01 to 43 and

annexures A to E thereto.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements and internal controls

Management is responsible for the pleparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial

statements of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in

accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) as explained in the note 2.1 and lot
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated

financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Banking Companies Act 1991 and the Bangladesh

Bank Regulations require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk

management functions of the Bank. Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the

effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and

forgeries.

Auditors' responsibilitY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements of the Group and the

separate financial statements of the Bank based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we comply wlth ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable assurance about whether the

consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank are free

from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

consotidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank. The
procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of

the Bank, whether due to fraud and error. ln making those risk assessments, we consider internal control

relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group

and the separate flnancial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion the

effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating th6 appropriateness of

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the

separate financial statements of the Bank.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the separate financial statements

of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate

financial position of the Bank as at December 31,2017, and of its consolidated and separate financial

performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting

Standards (BFRSS) as explained in note 2.1.r
Chlttagong Offico : Taher Chamber (2nd Floor), 10 AgEbad C/A, Chitlagoog, Bangbdesh. Pione: +8&031-725314, E-mail : madg@gmailcom, Wob rws.r.mabd.c0m
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Banking

Companies Act 1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report the following:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the

Auditors' Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated flnancial statements

of the Group and the seperate flnancial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the

management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries

as stated under the Management's Responsibility section for the financial statements and internal

control:

(i) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the Bank

as disclosed in note 2.12 ofthe financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(ii) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or

administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the

Bank and its related entities;

(c) financial statements of all subsidiaries of the Bank which have been audited by other auditors have

been properly reflected in the consolidated flnancial statements;

(d) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the

Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of lhose books and proper returns adequate for the

purpose of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

(e) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss statement of the Group and the

separate balance sheet and separate profit and loss statement of the Bank together with the annexed

notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(f) the expenditures incurred during the period were for the purposes of the Bank's business;

(g) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank

have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well

as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(h) adequate provisions have been made for investments and other ssets of the Bank which are in our

opinion, doubtful of recovery;

(i) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statements of the Bank;

(i) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found to be satisfactory; and

(k) Capital to risk-weighted assets ratio as required by the Bangladesh Bank has been maintained

adequately during the year;

(l) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and we have spent around 4,340

person hours for the audit of the books and account of the Bank.

Dated: Dhaka
April 30, 2018 Chartered Accountants

Chittagong Office : Tahff Chamber (2nd Flool), 10 Ag6bad C/A, Chittagonq, Eangladesh. Phone: +88431-725314, E-mail : rmaclg@gmail.com, Web r{ivw.mabd.con
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 31,2017

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

2017 ll 2016

PROPERW AND ASSETS

Cash

ln hand (including foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
ln Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and on

lnvestments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits,
Bills purchased and ,

8

9

10

't1

2,916,642,139 3,199,858,007

4,693,683,468 4,322,003,722

335,820,241 335,820,241-1s2li4,ou,13E 306,s54,E47,514

-

5,212,267,540 3,115,330,473

short notice

overdrafts, etc
discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Deposits and other accounts

Current deposit and other accounts

Bills payable

Savings bank deposits

Fixed deposits

Term deposit

Subordinated bonds

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Shareholders' equitY

Total shareholders' equitY
Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

General reserve

Other reserve

Retained earnings

Non-controlling (minority) interest

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

14

15

22,772,012,358 21,075,416,567

3 I 3rile9J73lf2irq?33€55 I
+ | re,gge,szs,rss ll ft,qst,aaz,gtzl

252.402.955,944 213,915,345,195

@7)@41I a,taa,azt,oot 11 3,990,016,661 I|--

12

13

16.2

'|7
't8

19

20

2,750,000,000

31,232,769,83'l
311,797,129,687

1,024,000,000

25,581,266,446
270,440,563,617

3,601,300,000 3,091,300,000

71

23,882,039,031

3,563,740,137

44,672,378,291

123,752j06,294
76,731,828,563

21,659,650,401

5,611,244,593

39,622,907,587
104,278,221,622

69.547,942,495

19,753,779,120

11,392,420,005

52,527,544

1,091,968,708

116,217

Page 3
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountanls

National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet

lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collectioh
Other conting;nt liabilities

Other commitments
Lease rental commitments
Documentary credits and short lerm trade-related transactions
FoMard assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Spot and forward foreign exchange rate contracts
Other exchange contracts

Total off-balance sheet itoms including contingent liabilities

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Oated: Dhaka
April 30, 2018

56,558,702,285 46,987,503.9.t8

fr{-i4olor;rrll--r-o1et55.46ol
I r o.ass,ssa,gs+ ll ,oi,,,tltzzo" I

| fipat,szq.tzt ll rz,zss,zes,aas I

I s zsz zos ase ll rsgsou zso 
I

As at December 3'1, 2017

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

2017 ll 2016

OFF-BALANCE SHEET
Contingent liabilities /

Acceptances and en{o
Letters of guarantee/

8

21

Director

Rahman Mostafa Alam & C

Pagc 4

82.870.500

notes 01 to 43 form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

,,)..-,o u"Q.
Managing

.il .

.il _.il .
82,870,600 il -

Chartered Accountants
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement
For the year ended December 31, 20'17

lnterest income
!CSg: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings, etc.
Net interest income
lnvestment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Totaloperating income
Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legalexpenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication. etc.
Stationery, printang, advertisement, etc
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors'fees and other benefiis
Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses
Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Other expenses
Total operating expenses
Profit before provision
Provision for loana and advances

22
23

24
25
26

27
28
29
30
3l
32
33
34

35
36

Provisions for other classified assets 1S-4
Total provision
Total profit before taxes
Provision for taxation

Current tax $1
Oeferred tax 15.6

Net profit after tax
Net profit after tax attributable to:
Non-controlling interest
Equity holders of parent company
Net profit after taxation without non.controlling interests
Retarned earnings brought forward from previous year

Appropriations
Statutory reserve il
Transferred from general reserve (overseas operation)
Adjustment for prior year (overseas operation)
Dividend paid by overseas subsidiaries
Dividond
Bonus shares 20% for 2016 and 1,o/o lot 2OlS

Rstained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS) restated 39

Accompanying o 43 form an integral part of these financial

Dated: Dhaka
April30,2018

Page 5

Specific provisron 15.2(a) f-- 1351-[-gg-.b-661T-j-'1l'1l1-Tl j2000no0-l
Generat provision (tnctuding otf-batance sheet itemsj 15.2(b) | t,O4O.OOO,OOO ll t.Zt8.OOO.OOo I

Provision for good borrowers 15.2(d) | ll I

2,503,000,000 2,330,000,000

_a-503;0-,t6;666------7i-mF66I66-
7,894,67I,225 8,485,383,090

T-2-i-J.s6-i3i{rl
I s,zez tqt I

2.876.823.7 65
5,608,559,325

ffihwe/

1,817,425,090

722,270,878
19,348,996
77,822,812
92,685,612

845,000
3,912,494
1,547,588
9,647,08'l

649,672.064

717,160,353
26,611,944
73,824,078

'111,796,937

10,'148,295
7,413,095
1,944,750

31,872,356
651,597,608



Balance on January 01,2017
Net profit for the year
Bonus shares for 2016 issued during the year
Cash dividend paid by overseas subsidiaries
Transferred to statutory reserve

Revaluation of Government treasury bills,

bonds and other investment
Addition during the year
Adjustment for prior year (overseas operation)

19,7s3,779,120 11,392,420,005

3.950,755.820

- ,,uur,uro,iro

36,r 14,201,836
4 ,798,248,57 4

(37,868,992)

(528,063,902)

- 4,560,946
(14,237,2281 114,237,228)

- 't8,405.000

1,091,968,708 3,823,506,i159
- 4,798,248,574
- (3,950,755,820)
- (37,868,992)
- (1,552,574,580)

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Charle.ed Ac@untants

82,061 35,11,t,283,897
34,156 4,798,282,730

- (37,868,992)

- (528,063,902)

- 4,560,946
- (14,237,228)

National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2017

52,527,91

.

- (528,063,902)

Transferred from general reserve (overseas oper.) 

---=---i- 

( 18,405.009) .. . . . , ;. 18'405 099

Batance at oecember 31, 2ot7 ,a?04534s40 l rs44rr4-58s 38583,410 ----193.99E!q9--j.qg4Jz3,!g--{qgg.g4l,?34- ---!!l]]- -19,9!9!92,4!1

-l-9J53JZq!29--!,3!2lZgJqL----l2E2Zl44--l-99!,!0gJgg---3,823199$9--!!Jl!lEl!39--!eJ91 -!q,443,!97

4,560,946

Balance at December 31, 2015

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Particulars
Paid-up
capital

Statutory
Reserue

General
Reserve

Other
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Total
Non-

controlling
interest

Total
equity

Amoun in BDT

Page 6



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chart6r6d Accountants

National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the yearended December 31,2017

A) Cash flows from operating activities
lnterest received
lnterest paid
lncome from lnvestment
Fees, commission, exchange and brokerage
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome taxes paid '15.1

Recerved from other operating activities
Paid for other operating activities
Operating protit belore changes ln oporating assets and liabilities
lncrease/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Sale of trading securities
Purchase of trading securities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities

Net cash from operating activities
B) Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale ot Government and unquoted securities
lnvestment made during the year (Govt. and unquoted securities)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale proceeds of fixed assets
Net cash used in investing activities

C) Cash flows trom linancing activltles
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
lssued / (Redemption) of sub-ordinated bonds
Net cash usod in flnancing actlvities

O) Net increas€/(decreas6) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E) Eflects ot exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

F) Cash and cash equivalents at beglnning of the year
G) Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and iG agent bank (s)

Balances with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call and on short notice
Prize bonds

Accompanying to 43 form an integral part of these financial

(5,339,699,509) (3,337,332,996)
3.227,057,831 1,662,072,956

529,982,1 15,084 ll 126,663,601.594
(529,978,104,773)ll \127 ,s41 944 0251

(209,061,471)ll (857,349,988)
1.811

(203,239,914) ('1,735,577,601)

2,096,937,067 ll (1,046,429,541)

3,822,937,067 11,s02,429,541\

6.524.O50.272
(6,556,128,256)

(37,252,599,31 1)
(58,903,

(395,775,71

32,277 ,901 ,330
121.755.518

6,846,754,984

79,177,010
(38,714,801)

(20,898,609,318)
(587,483,952)

7,065,0'14,688

12,024,988,6'10

('t,375,934,186)

6,a74,297,022 l',l,372,215,824)
27,490.521.1a1 28.862.737,005

___!1!94,q1_u.q!- __lzl9!,i4J_ql

ffiwz

21,655,618,942
(15,348,261,622)

7 ,190 ,676 ,779
1 ,819 ,572 ,790

(3,879,638,832)
('1,071 ,486,08s)
(1,826,042,439)

600,522,929

18,947,443.529
( 13,794,562,689)

5,239,3s0,s47
I ,541 ,232,004

(3,558,117,031)
(1,168,820,062)
(2,367,642,260)

554,308,088

18,454,682,912
3,317,476,214
3,091,300,000

19,339,323,185
7,986,190,345
3,601,300,000

PaSe ?

Director



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chsrtered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2017

Particulars Notes
Amoun in BDT

2017 2016

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash

ln hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank

(including foreign cunencies)

Balance with other banks and flnanclal lnstltutlon3
ln Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

iloney at call and on short nollce

lnvsstments
Governmenl
Others

Loang and advancas
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fix6d as3et. including pr€mbes, fumiturs and fixlures
Other assets

on-banking a$ots
Total allets
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Ll.bllltlos
Bonowlngs from other banks, flnanclal lmdtutlons and agents

Dspolits and other accounts
Current deposit and other accounts
Bills payable

Savings bank deposits
Fixed deposiis
Term deposit

Subordlnated bonds
Other llabllioes
Total liabllltier
Sharcholdel!' equlty
Total shareholders' equlty

Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserve

Retained eamings

Total liabilits and shai€holdeE equlty

6

7

9
't0

11

12

13

14
t5

21,659,650,401

5,61 1,244,593

39,622,907,587

104,278,221,622

3
4

5

22,628,AA8,704 21,020,835,955

f3-rris65sr r ll--2-jjjJ sso4t-l
I rg.asg.sza.ras ll rs.asr.oaz.srz I

2,882,032,808 3,r6s,699,s13

4,992,750,075 4,318,14+857
335.820.241 335,820,241

350,692,417,692 305,616,753,995

s,212,257,610 3,060,342,586

23,883,154,407

3,563,740,137

44 ,67 2,37A,291

123,7 s2,106,294

2,750,000,000 1,024,000,000
29.588.011.799 23.999,669.691

3't0,321,594,754 269,413,889,139

1A 
'i' 

A7it 94A

19,7 53,77 9,120
1 I ,392 ,420 ,OO5

1,09'1,968,708

707

Page 8

3,601,300,000 3,091,300,000

'16.2

17

19

20

8 248,467,148,359 209,929,074,511

l, 4 i 1 sii :sillxrg, on .Bsol
I o.zaa.azr,ooz ll s.ggo.oro,oor I



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chsrtared Accountants

National Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2017

OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements
Letters ofguarantee 21

lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Other commltments
Lease rental commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving undeMriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Spot and forward foreign exchange rate contracts
Other exchange contracts

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part of these flnancial

Direator

Signed in terms of our separate reporl of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
April 30,2018

20,940,105,122 ll 1s,019,25s,460

10,893,ss8,984 ll 10,113,772,243

18.987,834,721 ll 17,255,783,485

s,737,203,4s8 ll 4,598,692,730

Particulars Amount in BDT
2017 2016

56.558.702.285 46.987.503.918

82,870,600



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Particulars

lnterest income

@: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings, etc.
Net interest income
lnvestment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income
Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legal expenses
Posiage, stamp, lelemmmunicalion, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Managing Directo/s salary and allowances
Directors'fees and other benefits
Auditors' fees
Charges on loan losses
Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Olher expenses
Total operating expenses
Profit before provision
Provision for loans and advances
Specilic provision
General provision (including off-balance sheet items)
Provision for good borrowers

Provision for other classilled assets
Total provision
Total profit before tax
Provision for taxation

Currenl tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after tax
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year

Appropriations
Statutory reserve
Oividend
Bonus shares 20% for 2016 and 15o/o lor 2015

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS) restated

National Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Statement

For the year ended December 3'1, 2017

15.2(a)
15.2(b)
1s.2(d)

15.4

r::---lffi
lNot""lm

22 f 2zs46t72si81-rJ-*zs5.i JTo I
2z I ro.roz.oos.sr r ll t+pe.afl.sts I

4,O7 5,O54,137

24
25
26

35
36

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

1,046,000,000

2,503,000,000 2,330,000,000
7,762,a72,902 8,423,134,001

l-- j--11i-jj-tooopoT-l

I r zra ooo,ooo 
I

2,330,000,000

39

6,439,'t 67,067

3,771,415,O51
681,283,233

19,348,996
73,006,561
89,797,472

845,000
3,824,294

500,000
9,647,081

631,587,587

677,391,440
26,524,444
69,729,628

'108,881,842

10,148,295
6,046,513

500,000
31,872,356

639,702,053

rs.r [-:ru.gj90p56zz6.l f r356Id6-,oool
rs.e | (rgz,rzs.goz)ll s,zaxq I

3,066,860,918 2,855,262,147
4,696,01r,984 5,567,871,854
3,964,707,O23 2,658,041,849
8,660,719,007 8,225,913,703

17 l-rt-jil-574s8-ol

1,.*or**o,l
(5,503,330,400)
3,157,388,607

Accompanying notes 0'l to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements

Signed in terms of our separate reporl of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
April 30, 2018

Rahman Mostafa Alam
Chartered Accountants

ChairmanManaging Director (CC) Director

Page l0

10,381,246,307
1 ,327 ,775,031

526 90'1 359



Balance at on January O'1,20'17
Net profit for the year
Bonus shares for 2016 issued during the year
Transferred to statutory reserve
Revaluation of Govt. Treasury bills, bonds and other investment
Balance at Decembet 31,2017

Balance at December 31, 2016

Accompanying notes Ol to 43 form an integral part of these tinancial statements.

Particulars

Managing Director (CC)

19,753,779,1-20 l'1,392,420,005

3,950,755,820
- 1,552,574,s80

Director

National Bank Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2017

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

't,09r,968,708 3,964,707,023 36,202,874,856
- 4,696,011,984 4,696,01'1,984
- (3,950,755,820)
- (1,552,574,580)

(528,063,902) (528,063,902)

19J20,922,9.3!__12f44€94SgL ____103J943!6_

'19.753.779.120 11.392.420.005 1.091.968.708 3.964.707.023 36,202'874'8s6

a*s+ -,*2^*

Page I t



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chart6r6d Accounlanis

National Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement

For the yearended December 3'1,2017

Pa.ticulars Notes
Amount in BDT

2017 2016
A)Cash flows trom operatlng activities

lnterest received
lnterest paid
lncome from investrnent
Fees, commission, exchange and brokerage
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome taxes paid ,1S.1

Recerved from other operating activities
Paid for other operating activities
Operating prorit before changes in operating assets and liabilities
lncrease/(decroase) in oporating assets and llabilities
Sale of trading securities{uoted shares
Purchase of trading securities{uoted shares
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets 37
Deposits from other banks
Deposits f rom customers
Other liabilities 38

Net cash Irom operating activities
B) Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of Government and unquoted securities
lnvestrnent made during the year (Govt. and un-quoted securities)
Purchase of prope.ty, plant and equapment
Sale proceeds ol flxed assets
Net cash used ln investing activities

C) Cash flows from linanclng activities
Borrowings from other banks, flnancial institutions and agents
lssued / (Redemption) ot sub-ordinated bond

Net cash from(used in) financing activitles
O) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
G)Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

Balances with other banks and financial instatutions
Money at call and on short notice
Prize bonds

(3,592,000,775)

TJr9"9sZ1is.osil
I tszg,gzg,r o+,zzatl
I rzoa.zze,ozl II r,er r.z+o I

(202,956,454)

f-r-ir1,s2435Al
I r.zzo,ooo.ooo 

I

5 ,167 ,677 ,461
(4,801,850,190)

(37,303,062,410)
(331,788,822)
(395,77 5,712)

31,A37 ,214,265

(5,734,531,187)

79,177,010
(38,714,801)

(21.181,261.886)
(545,062,42O)

7,065,014,688
12,151,956,926

1.123.11

21,684,718,040
( 15,348,797,951)

7,167,596,208
1,543.832,515

(3,776,084,345)
(1,003,154,356)
(1,826,042,439)

59'1,502,023

r8,931,273,933
(13,798,926,916)

5.27 4 ,124 ,s48
1,327,775,031

13,462,878,428)
(1,108,613,799)
(2,367,642,260)

534,824,468

2,800,585,9'17 't,415,330,800

126,663,601,594

1127 .541 .944 .O25)
(857,349,988)

3,877,924,954
t 6.4?5s54,,40t1
I zt,uz,ots I

6,503,096,445
27,178,433,738 28,588,413,468

____l3f9it39J-93_ ____4,113@t38_

18,454 ,682,912
3,0s9,969,383
3,091,300,000

19,339,323,185
7,446,025,979
3,601,300,000

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

+_&
Managing Director (CC) Director

,45
(256,000,000)

(1,413,698,092)

('t,409,979,730)
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National Bank Limited
Liquidity Statement (Analysis of Maturity of Assets and Liabilities)

As at December 31, 2017

Particulars
Not more than 'l

month term
l-3 months term ll3-12 months term 1-5 years term

Above s-years
term

Total

Amount in BDT

Assets
Cash in hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
Balances with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call and short notice
lnvestmenls
Loans and advances
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and
fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Totalasaets

Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial anstitutions and
agents
Deposits and other accounts
Subordinated bond
Other liebilities
Total liabilities
Net liquidity gap

- 335,820,241 _ 335,820,241
8.051.401.662 67.s23,639,992 ,100,087.327,E42 104,005,796,s16 350,692,417,692

3,289,565,519
19,339,323,185
2,980,767.527
3.601.300.000

108,533,922
40.997.079,479

19,603,190
688,078,858

71.04.251,680

757.471.374
43,161,403,953

t,0, o,orri,
714,605.760

3,47A,540,077

39,206,380
744,566,808

,,gzo,uru,ioo

4.652.955,578
59.532.'t 15,606

't76,472,925
1,737,520,583

66,200,515

22,162.793,77I
75,008,158,479

691,771,003
1,822.583,826

sz,ogs,soz,aae
69,351,254,718

1,954,979,310

3,289,565,519
19,339,323,185
7,446,025,979
3,60t,300,000

60,338,451,526
248,467,148,359

2,882,032,808
4 ,992,7 50,O7 5

5,212,267,540
272,771,315,415

2,750,000,000

2.035.219.O20 2,419,577,146
41,216,305,538 s3,037,435,306 .1,131:333:333 r1:i33:331:3ll

536,997,181 2,091,158,003 9,460,698.097 17,499,158,518 - 29,588,011,799
14,155,472,508 15,342,682,561 r04,917,710,548 86,936,487,560 28,568,841,577 310,321,594,754

-!!n9!nz9J-zu- --l!r.?91t!9.!99l -lgzn94z9E!9i --l!!9.q19iqr __4.I9f9l9!r __l9.tZ9.9Z4gL

'Structured laquidity profile as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No.02 dated 29 March, 201'l has been shown in separate annexure

Accompanying notes 0'1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements

-*^2^-"--
Managing Director (CC) Director
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National Bank Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended December 31, 2017

l. General information
1,1 Status of the Bank

National Bank Ltd (NBL / the Bank) is incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company on 15 March 1983 under the
Companies Act'1913. lt obtained license from Bangladesh Bank to carry out banking business on 22 March '1983. The Bank
has been engaged in banking activities through its two hundred (200) branches including sixteen (16) SME/Agri-branches
throughout the country. The Bank is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

1,2 Prlncipalactivities
The principal activities of NBL are to provide a comprehensive range of financial services, personal and commercial banking,
trade service, cash management, treasury, security and custodian seruices.

1.3 Offshore Banking Unlt (OBU)

The Offshore Banking unit, a separate business unlt of NBL, governed under the Rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
This Unit gives loans and advances (on and off-balance sheet exposures) and takes deposits only in freely convertible foreign
cunencies to and trom non-resident persons or insiitutions, fully foreigner owned EPZ companies, etc. The Bank obtained the
Offshore Banking permission lrom Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPDI(P-3)744197)12008-2005 dated 01 June 2008. The
unit commenced its operation from September 2008 and its offlce is located at 9, Mohakhali, Ohaka 1212. The second unit of
Offshore Banking has started operation from November 2016 and its oftice is locatEd at 48, Dilkusha, Dhaka.

Subsidiaries of the Bank
The Bank has seven (7) subsidiaries as presented below. All the subsidiaries of NBL have been in operations on the same
reporting date of 31 December.

NBL S€curltles Ltd

NBL Securities Ltd is a majority owned subsidiary company of NBL, incorporated as a Public Limited Company with the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms in Dhaka, Bangladesh bearing registration no. C-82154/10 dated 01 February
2010 under the Companies Act 1994 having registered oflice at 18, Dilkusha C/A (4th floor), Dhaka. The main objectives of the
company are to carry on the business as a Stock Broker/ Stock Dealer of Stock Exchanges and other related business in

connection with dealing of listed securities. Other objectives of the Company are to buy, sell, hold or otherwise acquire or invest
the capital of the Company in shares and flxed income securities, etc. lt has Corporate Trading Right Entitlement Certificate of
Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange and the license of depository participants of Central Depository
Bangladesh Limited.

NBL Capital and Equity Managomsnt Ltd

NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd is a majority owned subsidiary company of NBL, incorporated as a private limited

company with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms in Dhaka, Bangladesh vide registration no. C-82157110 dated
Ol February 2O1O under the Companies Act 1994. The functions of Merchant Banker were separated lrom NBL by forming a

subsidiary company namely, NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular no. 12 dated
'14 October 2009. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) thereafter issued a full-fledged Merchant Banker
certificate bearing no. MB - 66/2011 dated Og June, 201'1 in favour ol NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd with etfect from

the same. Meanwhile the company registered as a custody depository participant by the BSEC bearing registration no.

SEC/Registration/CDBL-DP-357 on 15 September , 201'1. The main objectives of the company are to carry out the activities as

a full-fledged Merchant Banker like, lssue Management, Portfolio Management, UndeMriting. Corporate Advisory Service, etc.

as per BSEC (Merchant Banker and Portlolio Manager) Regulations '1996.

NBL Monsy Transfer Pte Ltd (Singapore)
NBL Money Transter Pte Ltd (Singapore) is a fully owned subsidiary company of NBL and incorporated as a private limited

Company and domiciled in Singapore. The registered office and main place of business is located at 10A Roberts Lane,

Singapore 2'18289. The Company has a branch at Blk 134 Jurong Gateway Road, #01-31'1, Singapore 600134. The principal

activity ofthe Company is that of money remittanc€ agency.

NBL Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysia)

NBL Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysia) is a fully owned subsidiary company of NBL. This company is a limited liability private

company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia. The registered offlce of the company is located at Suite 4.33A, Level 4,
pertama Complex, Jalan Tuanku Abdul Rahman, 5O1OO Kuala Lumpur. The principal place of business of the company is

tocated at nos. 12 & 14, cround Floor, Jalan Lebuh Pudu, 50050 Kuala Lumpur. The company is principally engaged in

business of currency remittance services.

1.4
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NBL Money Transfer (Maldives) private Ltd
NBL Money Transfer (Maldives) Private Ltd is a fully owned subsidiary of NBL. lt incorporated under the Act no. .t 0/96 in the
Republic of Maldives on 29 August 2011. lt commenced its commercial operations on 23 December 2011. The Company is a
private limited company incorporated and domiciled in Maldives. The address of its registered office is situated at Gadhamoo
Building (Ground lloo0, Boduthakurufaanu Magu, Henveiru, Male. The objective of th; company is to operate in the area ol
money remittance and money exchange businesses.

NBL Mon6y Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece)
NBL Money Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece) is a fully owned subsidiary company of NBL.This company was
incorporated as a private limited company and domiciled in the Greece. The registered office and main place of business is
located at 6, Theatrou Skeet 105 52, Athens, Greece. The principal activity of the company is that of money remittance agency.

NBL Money Transfer lnc. (USA)

NBL Money Transfer lnc. (USA) is a fully owned subsidiary company of NBL. This Company was incorporated on I March 2011
under the laws of the State ol New York. On 1'l June 2013 the company received license as an internationat money transmitter
from the State of New York Department of Financial Services. NBL lvloney Transfer INC maintains its offices in New york. NBL
Money Transfer signed a paying agent agreement with NBL. NBL diskibutes all funds to beneficiaries in Bangtadesh.

Basis of preparation of flnancial statemenB and slgnlficant accounflng policies
2.1 Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the financial statements of the bank have been prepared for the year
ended 31 December 2017 in compliance with the Eangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS), Bangladesh Bank circulars, the Bank Companies Act't99't, the Companies Act'1994, Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Ordinanc€ 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing Regulations of Dhaka and
Chittagong Stock Exchanges and Bangladesh Financial Reporting lnterpretations (BFRI) as adopted by the tnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, and other applicable laws and regulations. ln case any requirement of the Eank
Companies Act 1991 and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB) ditfer those of BFRS, the requirements of
the Bank Companies Act 1991 , provisions and cjrculars issued by BB shall prevail. Material departure from the requirements of
BFRS are as follows:

Presentation of financlal statoment
BFRS: As per BAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises of statement of financial position, comprehensive
income statement, changes in equity, cash flows statement, adequate notes comprising summary of accounting policies and
other explanatory information is required to be presented. As per para 60 of BAS 1, the entity shall also present current and
non-current assets and current and non-current liabilities as separate classifications in its statement o, flnancial position.

Bangladash Bank: The presentation of the financial statements in prescribed ,ormat (i.e. balance sheet, profit and loss
account, cash flow statement, changes in equity, liquidity statement) and certain disclosures therein are guided by the First
Schedule (section 38) of the Bank Companies Act '199'l and BRPD Circular no. '14 dated 25 June 2003 and subsequent
guidelines of BB. ln the prescribed format there is no option to present assets and liabilities under current and non-current
classitications.
lnvostment in shares, mutual funds and other securitles
BFRS: As per requirements of BAS 39 "Financial lnstrumentsi Recognilion and Measurement" investment in shares and
securities generally falls either under "at fajr value through profit and loss account" or under "available for sale" where any
change in the fair value (as measured in accordanc€ with BFRS '13 "Fair Value Measurement") at the year-end is taken to profit
and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 daled 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares arc
revalued at the year end at market price and as per net assets value (NAV) of last audited balance sheet respectively. As per
instruction of DOS circular letter 03 dated 12 March 2015, investment in mutual fund (closed-end) is revalued at lower of cost
and higher oI market value and 85% of NAV. As such, provision is made for any loss arising from diminution in value ol
investment; otheMise investments are recoglised at cost.

Revaluation gains/losses on Govornmont securities
BFRS: As per requirement ol BAS 39 where securities willfall under the category of Held for Trading (HFT), any change in the
fair value of HFT assets is recognised through profit and loss account. Securities designated as Held to Maturity (HTM) are
measured at amortised cost method and interest income is recognised through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: HFT securities are revalued on the basis of marked to market and at year end. Any gains on revaluation of
securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are recognised in other reserves as part of equity and any
losses on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss
account. lnterest on HFT securities including amortisation of discount are recognised in the profit and loss account. HTM
securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortised at the year end and gains or losses on
amortisation are recognised in other reserve as part of equity.

ii)

iii)
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HTM

lnvestments classified as HTM are non-derivaiive linancial instruments with fixed or determinable future receipt on maturity that
the Bank's management has the intention and ability to hold till maturity. These particular investments have been revatued as
marked to market as at 31 December 2017, the revaluation gains on such securities have been shown in the financial
statements as part of equity.

HFT

lnvestments classified as HFT are acquired mainly for the purpose of selling and repurchasing- Such investments are
measured at marked to market method and any changes in the marked to market method are recognised in every week during
the reporting year as per DOS circutar tetter no. 05 dated 28 January 2009.

P.ovision on loans and advances/investments
BFRS: As per BAS 39 an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for linancial assets that are individually significant. For financiat assets that;re not individ;a y significant, the
assessment can be perlormed on an individual or co ective (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2oi2
and BRPD circular No. 05 dated 29 May 2013 a general provjsion @ 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified
loans (good/standard loans) has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Alio provision for sub-
standard loans, doubtlul loans and bad losses has to be provlded @20%,50% and 1OO% respectivety for toans and advances
depending on the duration of overdue. Again as per BRPD circular no. lOdated 18 September 2OO7 and BRPD circular no. 14
dated 23 September 2012, a general provision @ 1% is required to be provided for all off-batance sheet exposures. Such
provision policies are not specifically in-tine with those prescribed by BAS 39.

Rgcognition of lnterest in suspense
BFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as'loans and receivables'as per BAS 39 and jnterest
income is recognised through effective interest rate method over the term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired, interest income
is recognised in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladosh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified (other than bad toss),
interest on such loans are not allowed to be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an
interest suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

Other comprshonsivo income (OCl):

BFRS: As per BAS 't : OCI is a component of financial statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single OCl.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be followed by a banks.
The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive lncome nor are the
elements of Other Comprehensive lncome allowed to be included in a single OCI statement. As such the Bank does not
prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements ol OCl, if any, are shown in the statements of changes
in equity.

Flnanclal lnstruments - presentation and dlsclosure

ln several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognise, measure and present financial instruments ditferenty from
those prescribed in BAS 39. As such lull disclosure and presentation requirements ol BFRS 7i "Financial lnstruments:
Disclosures" and BAS 32 "Financial lnstruments: Presentation" cannot be made in the flnancial statements.

Financial guarantges

BFRSI As per BAS 39, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of the debt
instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value is amortised over the
life ot the financial guarantee. The flnancial guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount
and the present value ot any expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial
guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Banglad€sh Bank: As per BRPD 14, financial guarantees such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee will be treated as off-
balance sheet items. No liability is recognised for the guarantee except the cash margin.

v)

v0

vii)

viii)
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Cash and cash €quival€nts

BFRS: cash and cash equivalenl items should be reported as cash item as per BAS 7 "statement of cash Flows,,

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as'money at call and on short notice', treasury bills,
Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bonds are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call and on short notice
presented on the face of the balance sheet, and keasury bills, prize bonds are shown in investments.

Non-banklng asset
BFRS; No indication of non-banking asset is found in any BFRS.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, there must exist a face item named Non-banking asset.

Cash flow statement

BFRS: The cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method. The presentation is
selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is
applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. '14, cash flow is the combination of direct and indirect methods.

Balance with Banglad*h Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)
BFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day operations as
per BAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.
Presentation ot intangible asset
BFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognased, and the disclosure must be given as per BAS 38: "lntangibte
Assets".

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangibte assets in circular no. BRpD 14.

Off.balance sheet items
BFRS: There is no concept ot off-balance sheet items in any BFRST hence there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance
sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. '14, off-balance sheet items (e.9. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee, etc) must
be disclosed separately on the face ofthe balance sheet.

Loans and advances/lnvestments net of provision
BFRS: Loans and advances/lnvestments should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, provision on loans and advances/investments are presented separately as liability and
can not be netted off against loans and advances.
Basis of preparation offinancial statements

The financial statements ot the Bank as at 31 December 2017 have been prepared on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with the "First Schedule" of the Bank Companies Act 1991 and as per BRPD
circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, BFRS, BASS, the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Rules '1987, the listing Regulations of the Stock Exchanges and other laws and rules applicable in
Bangladesh.

Basis of consolidatlon
The financial statements of the Bank include the financial statements of main operation of NBL and its two business unit
namely, Offshore Banking Units" operating in Bangladesh.
The consolidated Iinancial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and seven subsidiary companies namely,
NBL Securities Ltd, NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd, NBL Money Transfer Pte Ltd (Singapore), NBL Money Transfer
Sdn Bhd (Malaysia), NBL Money Transter (Maldives) Private Ltd, NBL Money Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece), and
NBL l\roney Transfer lnc. (USA) operating in Bangladesh and in others countries.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with BAS-27: 'Separate Financial Statements'and
BFRS-10: 'Consolidated Financial Statements.'The consolidated as well as separate financial statements are prepared for a
common financial year ended on 31 December 2017.

Consolidated financial statements of the group and separate financial statements of the Bank comprise of Balance Sheet,
Protit and Loss Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity, Cash Flow Statement, Liquidity Statement and relevant notes and
disclosures.

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

2.3
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2.4 Use ot estimates and ludgment
Preparation of the tinancial statements in conformity with BFRS/BAS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions. These judgments, estimates and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets and liabilities as well as income and expenses in the financial statements presented. Actual result may differ
trom the estimates and assumption made.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting eslimates are recogni6ed in
the period in which the estimale is revised and in any future period affected.

2.5 Functlonal and prssontation currency

The flnancial stat€ments have been prepared and presented using Bangladeshi laka (BOT) which is the functional currency of
NBL,

2.6 Assets and basis of their valuatlon

2,6.1 Loans and advances

Loans and advances are stated in the Balance Sheet on a gross basis. General provisions on unclassified and contingent
assets, specific provisions for classified loans and interest suspense account thereon are shown under other liabilities.

Loans and advances are written-off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery and (ii) against which legal
cases are pending as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. However, the write-off will not reduce the claim against the borrower.
Detailed memorandum records for all of such written off accounts are maintained.

2.6.2 Leaso financs

To comply with BAS-'17: 'Leasss', the books of account for leasing operation has been prepared under finance method of
accounting since assets leased to customers under agreements transfer substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership, other than legal title, to the customers and all leases are full payout leases.

ln accordance with the said standard, the aggregate lease receivables are recorded as gross lease receivables while the
excess of gross lease receivables over the total acquisition cost including interest during the period of acquiring the lease
equipment constitutes the unearned lease income.

At the execution of each lease, a porlion of the unearned lease is recognised as revenue income in the period in which it is
matured. The balance of the unearned lease income is amortised to revenue on a monthly basis over the primary lease term
yielding a constant rate of return over the period.

2.6.3 lnvestments

lnvestments are classilied broadly in three categories and accounted for as under.

a) Held to maturity
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
the Bank management has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. lf the Bank were to sell other than an insignificant
amount of heldlo-maturity assets, th8 entire category would be reclassified as available for sale.

b) Held for trading
lnvesEnents classifled in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in short trading or il
designed as such by the management. Alter initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value and changes are
recognised in the profit and loss statement or revaluation reserve account as expense/income for the period as per provision of
Bangladesh Bank circulars and BAS-39: 'Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement'.

c) Sale and rgpurchase agrsement
Securities sold under re-purchase agreement (REPO) at a fixed price on future date, the anangement is accounted for as
normalsale (out right sale) and the securities should be derecognised from the books.
d) Revaluation
As per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no. 5 dated 28 January 2009, HFT securities are revalued each week using
'Marked to Market' concept and HTM securities are amortised once a year according to Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The HTM
securities are also revalued if these are reclassified to HFT category with the Board approval. Value of investment has been
determined as follows :

Items Applicable accounting value
Government treasury bills (HTM) At present value
Government keasury bills (HFT) At market value
Bangladesh Government treasury bonds At present value
Prize bond At cost
BHBFc-debenture Face value
lnvestrnents in shares Book value

At rolling exchange rate on Balance Sheet dateForeign investment in share and FDR
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2.6.4 Flxod assets and depreclation

All fixed assets are stated at cosl less accumulated depreciation as per 8A5-16: 'property, plant and Equipment.,Land is
measured at cost.

Depreciation is charged for the year using sraight line method on all fixed assets other than land at the following rales :

On additions to fixed assets depreciation is charged from the date of acquisition and no depreciation is charged in the yea. of
disposal ot the same. Gain or loss on sale ol fixed assets is recognised in profit and loss staiement as per provision of BAS16
"Prope.ty, Plant and Equipment,,.

2.6.5 Non-bankingassets
The Bank has shown non-banking assets ac4uired by virtue ot decree from Artha-Rin-Adalat at its market value as required by
BRPD circular no 14 dated 25 June 2003. out of total non-banking assets, possession of some is required to be obtained bi
the Bank.

2.6.6 Other assets
other assets include all other financial assets, fees and other unrealised income receivable, advance for operating and capital
expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps.

2.7 Liabilities and provlsions
2.7.1 Employess benelits

a) Short torm benefits
Short-term benefits are employee beneflts which fall due wholly within twelve month after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service. The Bank provides various shorl term benefits to its employees tiie incentive bonus,
medical services, leave fare assistance etc.

b) Post-employment bonef its
i) Doflnsd contribution plan
Delined conkibution plan is post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contributions into a separate
entity (Fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligations to pay further. oblig;tio; lor contributions to defined contribution
plan is recognised as an expense in the profit and loss statement when it is due.

Providont fund
The benefits of provident fund are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with the recognised provident Fund,
Rules as per section 2(52) ot lncome Tax Ordinance 1984. The Provident Fund was recognised witi effect from 31 March
1987 The Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 6 (six) membeE of the Bank. All confirmed employees of the
Bank contribute 10olo of their basic salary as subscription to the Fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount to the Fund.
lnterest earned lrom the investments 0t fund is credited to the members account on yearly basis.

ii) Dofined benefit plans
Defined benefit plans are post employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans. The defined benefit ptans of the
Bank to its employees include:

Gratulty
The Bank operates a funded gratuity scheme with effect lrom 01 July 2005, which is administered by a Board of Trustees
consisting of 4 (four) members. Provision has been made for liabilities under gratuity scheme in compliance with BAS-19:
'Employee Benefits.'

Superannuation fund
The Bank operates a Superannuation Fund govern by a Board of Trustees consisting of 5 (five) members. The death-cum-
survival benefits are given to the employees as per the eligibility nanated in the Trust Rules. The iund got recognition from the
National Board of Revenue with eftect from 01 July 2005, as per Part-A of First Schedule of lncome T;x ordin;nce 1984. The
Bank contributes to the fund annually as per superannuation fund rules.

c) Other benelits

Other benefits include leave encashment, house building loan, computer and car loan at a concossional rate.

Category o, tixed assets
Land
Building
Furniture, fixtures
General equipment
Computer equipment
Vehicles
Books

Rate ot depreclation

Nit

2.50yo
10.00%
20.olvo
33.330/"

20.oovo
20.000k
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2.7.2 Provision for liabilities

A provision is recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an oumow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in accordance with BAS-37:
'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'

2.7.3 Provision ror loans and advances
Provision against classified loans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by the management and inskuction
contained in BCD circular no. 12 dated 04 September 1995, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 06 December 1998, BRPD circular
no. 09 dated 14 [,4ay 2001, BRPD circular no. 02 dated 15 February 2005, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 27 April 2OO5 and BRPD
circular no. 32 dated 27 October 2010, BRPD circular no. '14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May
2013 and BRPD circular no. 08 dated 02 August 2015 The provisioning rate as per Bangladesh Bank circulars are as follows:

Business unit Rates of provisions
Standard S N]A ss DF BL

(J

House building and
Drofessional

2% 20% 50% 100%

Other than house
building and

professaonal to setup
business

5a/. 5% 20% 50'/" 100%

Small and medium
enterprise

0.250/0 o.25./. 20./" 50./. 100%

BHs/MBs/ SDs against
shares

2% 204/0 500k 100%

Short term agrFcredit 100%

All others 1./" 1% 20% 50v" 100%

2.7.4 Provision against Off-balance sheet items

Provision against Off Balance Sheet items have been kept @ 1.00o/o as per BRPD circular no. 08 daied 07 August 2007,
BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012.

2.7.5 Provision ,or taxation
a) Current tax
Current tax is expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using lax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the
reporting date, and any adjustment payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current income tax has been made @
40olo as prescribed in the Financial Act 2017 ot the profit made by the Bank after considering major taxable allowances and

disallowances.
b) Defe.red tax
Defer.ed tax is calculated on the taxable/ deductible temporary differences between tax base amount and carrying amount of

assets and liabalities as required by BAS-12: 'lncome Tax'.

Taxable temporary differences are temporary ditferences that will result in taxable amounts in determinang taxable profiu (loss)

for future periods when the carrying amount ot the asset or liability is recovered or settled.

Deductible temporary differences are ditferences that will result in amounts that are deductible in determining taxable profiu

(loss) of future periods when the carrying amount of asset or liability is recovered or settled.

2.8 Off-balance sheet items

Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as per Bangladesh Bank

guidelines.

2.9 Revenuerecognition
The revenues during the year are recognased complying all conditions of revenue recognition as prescribed in BAS-18:

'Revenue Recognition.'

2.9.'l lnterest income

The interest receivable is recognised on accrual basis. lnterest on loans and advances ceases to be taken inlo income when

such advances are classified. It is then kept an interest suspense account and in memorandum account. lnterest on classified

advances is accounted for on a cash receipt basis.
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lnvestment income

lncome on investment as recognised on realisation and accrual basis where applicable.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income arise on services provided by the Bank are recognised on a cash receipt basis. Commission
charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee is credited to income at the time oI etfecting the kansactjons

2.9.4 Dividend income on shares

Dividend income from shares is recognised during the period in which they are actually received. Stock dividend is recognised
as ancome in the year in which it is sold.

2.9.5 lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits

lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits is calculated on a day basis and recognised on accrualbasis.

2.9.6 Management and other expenses
Expenses incurred by the Bank are recognised on aciual or accrual basis whenever necessary.

2.'10 Shareholders'equity
Authorised capital

Aulhorised capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorised by its Memorandum and Articles of
Association.

Paid-up capital
Paid up capital represents total amount of share capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary shareholders. Holders of
ordinary shares are entitled to receive divadends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders
meetings. ln the event of winding-up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and credilors and

are fully entitled to receive any residual proceeds of liquidation.

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 2Oo ol profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24 of the Bank

Companies Act 1991 until such reserve equal to its paid-up capital together with the share premium. Slalutory reserve

transferred in yearly basis.

Non-controlling (minority) interest
Minority interest (non-controlling interest) in business is an accounting concept that refers to the portio4 of a subsidiary

company's stock that is not owned by the parent company. NBL holds 99.99o/o ol equity of NBL Securities Ltd, 99.95% of equaty

of NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd. 1OO% of equity of NBL Money Transfer Pte Ltd (Singapore),100% of equity of NBL

Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysia), l OOo/o of equity oI NBL Money Transfer (Maldives) Private Ltd, 100% of equity of NBL

lroney Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece) and '100% of equity of NBL Money Transfer lnc. (USA) . Minority interest

belongs to a sponsor Director of the Bank and is reported on the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the claim on assets

belonging to the other non-controlling sha.eholder. Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated income stalement

reflects as a share of profit belonging to the minority shareholder.

2.11 Foreign currencies translation and balance with other banks

Amount in foreign currency are i.anslated in accordance with the principles set forth in BAS-21: 'The Etfects of Changes in

Foreign Exchange Rates.'As per this standard monetary items not denominated in BDT and cash transactions not completed

at thireporting aate are translated into BDT using current market rates. Non-monetary items carried at fair value are translated

into BDT using current market price at the reporting date and non-monetary items carried at cost are translated using the rate

applicable at the time of acquisilion. Transaction rates are used to translate the items related to income and expenses.

2.'12 Risk management

2.12.1 Asset liability management

The Asset Liabitity Committee (ALCO) of the Bank monitors market risk and liquidity risk of the Bank. The market risk is defined

as potential change in earnings due to change in rate of interest, foreign exchange rates which are not of trading nature ALCO

reviews tiquidity requirement of the Bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending, pricing strategy and the

liquidity contingency ptan. The primary objective of the ALCO is to monitor and avert significant volatility in Net lnterest lncome

(Nll), return on assets, investment value and exchange earnings. The ALCO also monitors the Capital Adequacy Ratio on

monthly/quarterly basis.
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2.12.2 Money laundering risk management

Money laundering risk is deflned as the loss of reputation and expenses incurr6d as penalty tor being negligent in prevention of
money laundering. For mitigating the risks. the Bank has a designated Chief Compliance Officer at Head Office and
Compliance Officer at branches, who independently review the transactions of the accounts to verify suspicious kansactions.
Manuals for prevention of money laundering have been established and transaction profile has been introduced. Training has
been continuously given to all categories of officers and executives for developing awareness and skill for identifying suspicious
activities.

2.12.3 Credit risk management

Credit Risk is defined as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to meet financial obligations as per contractual
agreement with the Bank. For maintaining steady growth of the Bank and for economac development of the country, NBL

manages credit risk meticulously. NBL extends credit facilities to different clients an different sectors after doing due diligence
and mitigating risk factors properly as per guidelines set by Bangladesh Bank, Executive Committee of the Board of Directors
and Management Credit Committee of the Bank.

The Bank has segregated duties of the executives/officers involved in credit related activities. A separate marketing division
has been formed at Head Office which is entrusted with the duties of maintaining effective relationship with the customer,
marketing of credit products, exploring new business opportunities etc. Moreover, credit approval, admanistration, monitoring

and recovery functions have been segregated. For this purpose, three separate units have been formed namely Credit Risk

Management Division, Credit Administration Division and Law and Recovery Division. Credit Risk lvlanagement Divislon ls

entrusted with the duties of maintaining asset quality, assessing risk involved in lending, sanctaoning credit, formulating
poticy/strategy for lending operation. Credit Risk Grading (CRG) is also made for individual borrowers. Credit Administration

Division monitor the overall administration of advances after sanction and disbu.sement. A separate desk has been created in

Law and Recovery Division to handle top 20 defaulters.

2.'12.4 Foreign exchange risk management
Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising due to change in market prices. The foreign

exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as atl the transactions are canied out on behalf of the customers against underlying L/C

commitments and other remittance requirements.

Ireasury Department independently conducts the transactions and the back office of treasury is responslble for verification of

lhe deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All foreign exchange transactions are revalued at mark{o-markel

rate at the month-end. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstanding entries are reviewed by the

management for its settlement on regular basis.

2.12.5 lnternal control and compliance management

Operational loss may arise from error and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance. Management, through lnlernal

Control and Compliance Division controls operational procedure of the Bank. lnternal Control and Compliance Divisron

undertakes periodical and special audit of the branches and departments at Head Office for review of the operation and

compliance of statutory requirement. The Audit Committee of the Board subsequently reviews the reports of the lnternal

Control and Compliance Division.

2.'12.6 ICT Risk Management

Transformataon of business processes in response to technology driven customer's needs and services has brought io

tremendous change in information iechnology platform in the bank. NBL has adopted measures to protect the information and

communication platform from unauthorized access, modification, virus, disclosure and destruction in order to ensure business

continuity, data safety and security thereby protecting customer's interest at large.

2-13 Earnings per share (EPS)

EpS have been calcLtlated in accordance with BAS-33: 'Earnings per Share,'which is shown on lhe face of the Profit and Loss

Statement This has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding as on 3'l December 2017.

2.14 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement has been pEpared in accordance with BAS-7: 'statement oI Cash Flows'and under the guidelines of

Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003. The cash flow statement shows the structure of changes in cash

and cash equavalent during the financial year. lt is segregated into operating activities, investing activities and financial

actavities

2.15 Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordance with BAS-1: 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and under

lhe guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003

2,16 Statement of liquidity

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity grouping of the value of the assets and

liabilities as on the reporting date.
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2,17 Reconciliation of inter-banubooks of accounts

Books of accounl in regard to inter bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) as well as inter-branches are reconclled at a
regular interval.

2.18 Off-settingfinancialassets andfinancial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount reported in the Balanc€ Sheet when, and only when the
Bank has a legal right to offset the recognised amount and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.
lncome and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards or for gains or losses
arising from a group of similar transaction.

2-19 Subordinatedbonds

Considering the regulatory. legal, present market condition and future capital requirement of the Bank, the NBL issued
subordinated bonds valuing BDT 275 crore during the period in 1st tannsche . This is eligible for Tier-ll capital as per Basel lll
Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Details of terms and conditions are as follows:

lssue size
First tranchse issue

lssue objectives
lssue arranger
Nature of instrument
lvlode of placement
Listing
Securily
Rating status of the issu
Redemption

Redemption value
Tenure
Coupon rale

BDT400 crore
BDT 275 crore

Raising of Tier -ll capilal to meet the requirement under Basel-lll
RSA Capital Limited
Un-secured, non-convertible, subordinated bond
Private placemenl
Unlisted
[Jnsecured
A2
Paid annually on prorata basis to bond holders in installmenl ol21o/o per yeat
commencing at the third anniversary of the bonds from the date of issue.

At par
7 years
Base rate +2.50 7o margin

2,20 General

i) Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded to the nearest BDT.

ii) Figures of previous year have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current yea/s presentation.
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4. Balance with Banglade6h Bank and tts agent bank (inctuding foreign currenctes)

Cash
3,1 ln hand (lncludlng foretgn currencte3)

Local curency
For6ign cun6nci6s

Balance wlti Bengladosh B.nk

B.lance wlth agent bank lsonati Bank Ltd)

An amounl of BoT 4 000,000 has been mark€d

3,23E,462,309 2,554,934,948 3,23E,445,755 2,554,872.553

18,474,656,534 16.830044,7E9 1E,474,656,534 16,E30,044789
. -66.413.268 708.270,094 66.413 268 708,270,094

18,541,069,802 17,538,314,883 18541.069,602 175383143E3

260,165,317,000 223.O',11.5f 9.250 280.165.317.000 223.01 1.579.250

16,910745,605 14,495752,651 16,S10,745,605 14,495.752651

17,17E,337 490 15,1E7,625,s68 17,178,337 490 15,187,82s 568
267,591,885 692,072,917 267.591.885 692.072.917

260,165,3'r7,000 223,011,579,250 260.165.317.000 223.0,t1.579.250

33,E21,491,210 28 991,505,302 33,821 491,210 28,991 505.302

as ien wth Bangladesh Bank lpio 30 June 2016 against TT discounling lacilities by various
branches of NBL.

4.1 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidi, Ratio (SLR)

Cash ReseNe Requkemenl (CRR) and Statulory Liquid ty Ratio (SLR) have been calcutated and mainrained in accordance with Seclion 33
ofBankingCompaniesAcl'l99l,BRPDcircularnoslland12,dated25August2oosandOOSqrcutarno6dared05October2oo5 I\,4pD
circular no. 116/2010-1712 8 04 dated 01 Dec€mber 2o1o and MpD circltar no 01 dated 23 June 2014
The Cash Reserve Requi6ment on the Eank's time and demahd liabilitios @ 6.500/0 has been catcutated and maintained with Baflgtadesh
Bank in local currency and 13% Statutory Liquidily Ratio on lhe sam6 liabilities has atso been maintained rn the form of cash in hand
balance with Banglad€sh Eank and ils agent bsnk (Sonali Bank Ltd), TT in lransil and Lrnencumbered approved securities. CRR and SLR

Natlonal Bank Ltd
Notes to lhe financial statem€nts

For the year end6d Ooc€mb€r 31, 2017

4} 8ii';::? x"::::l:#"- " ".

3.289.565 519 2 566,153 043
798.253 383 916.366 029

mainlained bv lh€ Bank are shown below:
4.1.1 Carh Resorvo Requlrement (CRR)

Average tlm€ end demand ttabttitier
(6xcludlng lnte.-banl doporits)

R€quired reseNe
(6.500/0 on averag€ lim€ and demand liabitities)

Actual reserve maintained
Suaplu3

4.1-2 Statutory Llquldity RaUo (SLR)

Av6r.g6 time and demand llabllitier
(excludlng lnl6rbank deposit3)
Requircd raserve

(13% on 6verage lime and demand liabilities)
Actual reserve maintained (exctuding CRR)
Surplu6

4,1.3 Compolltlon ofCRR and SLR maintainod'
Cash in hand
Balance wilh agent bank {Sonali Eank Ltd)
Unencumbered approved secu ties

(HTM, HFT and reverse REPO)

'As p6r statemenl submiied to Eangtadesh Eank
Balance wlth ot rer banls and linancialin3tltutlon3
ln Banglad€sh - in localcunencios (noto 5.1)
Oulside Bangladesh {note 5.2) (Ann6x - B)

5.1 ln3lde Banglad63h
5.1.1 Cunent accounta

Agrani Bank Ltd
Janaia Bank Ltd
Rupali Bank Ltd
Slandard Chartered Bank
Sonali Sank Ltd

5.1.2 Short-notlce dopo3itaccounts
Easiern Bank Lld
Janata Eank Ltd
National Credit and Commercial Bank Ltd
Firsl Security lslarni Bank Lid
Dhaka Eank Ltd
Standard Chartered Bank
Tru3t Bank Ltd

3.289 565 519 2 566 153.043
798 253 383 916 36E.029

594,105
103 746
41778

191 138
1.007,064

594 105
103 746
81778

19'l 138
1.007 064

14r.668.764 I 99.88s.474 I i41 668,764 I 99 E68,474
62.e67 I 63 542 I 82,967 I 63,s.2

6.i39.502 I 23.5709121 6 139.502 | 23 570.9i2



5.1.1 Fired dapollt accounb (ln tocal cunrncy)
ICB blamic B€nk Lid
NRB GlobalBank Lld
Union Benk Lid

Olh€. fi nancial in3tilutions

Benk balanco of subsidieaiea

5.2 Oublde B.ngladeah
5.2.1 Fhad daporita .ccounta (lnt rtst b..rtne) :

JP Morean Chase 8ank, Singapore
Social lslami Bank Ltd. OBU
Eastem Eenk Lld. OBU
SRAC Bank Ltd, OBU
Merc€nlile Bank Ltd OBU

ln dam.nd d.po.li accounta (non-lnt re.t h.rdng):
Slendard Charbrcd B.nk, Mumbai
Slandard Chanared Bank. Frankfun
Mashr€q Benk, N€w York
JP Morgan Cha3€ Bank, New York
Standard Charlerod Bank, N€w York
Sonali Bank Lld. Kolketa
Sonali Bank Lld, London
Me3hr6q 8ank, Mumbai
StaG gank ot lndie, Kolkala
Unitod Bank, f\arachi
NABIL Benk, Nepel
Standad Chartored 8ank, Colombo
Myenmar Foreign Trade, Myenmar
AB Benk Lld. Mumbai
Bank of Bhulan. Thimpu
lolcl BEnk Lld. Mumbai
HDFC Bank Ltd. lndia
Commez Bank, Frankfurt
Uni Crodito ll,alano SPA, ltat
Alphe Bank AE, Athens
BOT, Tokyo
union Benk of Swilzerland, Svritzerland
Hebib Bank AG. Zurich
Habib Bank. Karachi
Habib Americ€n 8ank, Ne , York
Stendard Chadered Bank, Sinoapo.e
Wachovia Bank. N6w York
Cilibank N.A, Nqx Yort

Bank Balance of subsi,liarieg

Datalla .,8 rhown ln A!!9LE.

4il si}ml:::::f#"'"-'

3.850.000.000 E00 000.000 3.850.000.000 800 000.000
6,94,956,722 1,133,106,0s0 6,944,956,722 .t,.t33,106,050

318,937,824 81,786,934 _,763;EEiE-----i7i130r.es4- 5.9-Al.ss-s-iZT-iL*0-alE6-

6,5't5,040
1,348,606

30,957,597
'169,455,524
20,477,719
18,170,672
3.476,707

17.991.572
506,295

2,581.516
9,076,604

762,917
11,400

11,653,646
888,176

3,163,959
10,701,224
3,763,342

44,319
19,801,269

68,879
373,010
190,382

17.322.904
973,1-a2

52,061,165
350,601

'133,223,77 3
226,754,552
183,133,566
32.848,664

'1,297.026
30,928,362

481,820
2.456,723
8,815,352
2,2A1,629

52,168
58,984,813

4,241,304
3,011,010

40,520,762
2,206.761
2,229.591

16,555,283
2,634,6E6

276,373
77,547

39,258,185
85,472,424

957,311
29,626,399

6 515,040
1,348,606

30,957,597
169,455,524
?0,477 719
'18,170,672

3,476,707
17,991,572

506,295
2,581,516
9,076,604

762,917
11,400

11,653,646
886,176

3,163,959
10,701,224
3,763,342

44,319
19,801,269

6E,879
373,010
190,382

17 322,904
973,182

52,061.165
350,601

'133 223,773
226 758,552
183,133,568
32,E46 664

1,297,026
30,928,362

441,420
2 456,723
8,815,352
2,281,629

52,168
58,984,E13

8,241,304
3,011,010

40,520,742
2,208,761
2,229,591

16,555,283
2,834,686

276.373
77,5A7

39,258,185
45,872,428

957,311
29,826,399

llalurity grouplng ofbalance wlth olher bank!
and flnanclal lnstltutlon!

On demand
Up io 1 month
Mor€ than 1 monlh bul nol more lhan 3 months
Mor€ than 3 monlhs but noi more than 1 yoar
More than 1 year but nol more than 5 years
More than 5 years

5. Money at call and on short notice

Call money

With banking companes (note 6.1)
With non-banklng financial inslitulions

275,457 700
236,106 600
393,511 000

275,157,700
236,106,600
393,511,000

23,517.496 13,825,651 23,517,496 13 825,651
373,793,957 979,367,547 373,793,357 979,367,547

3,074,482,637
1,324,575,300

66,200,515

2,382,700,000
3,074,442,637
1,324,575,300

66,200 515
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6.1 C.lllloney -wl$ b.nllng comp.ntea
ICB blamic Bank Ltd
AB Bank Lld
Mercantile Bank Lt!,
Pubali Bank Lld
The CiV Bank Ltd
Netioltal Credit & Commerce Eank Ltd
BRAC B8nk Ltd

Wth Financial lnstitutions

Government (not6 7- t )
OtheB (note 7.2)

91,300,000

6't0,000.000
900.000,000_ 610,000,000

- 800,000,000
200,000,000 2oo,ooo,;oo

@ 3;*l:a:lglii:"t.- & c'

91 300,000 91,300,000
- 900,000,000

- 5,996,166 000
- 2,473,091203

49,',120,164,145 41,077 ,521 203

10,608,836,E61 10,50EE37,619
400,000,000 600,000,000

91,300,000
900,000,000

7.

900,000,000

800,000,000

1.290,000,000 400,000.000 1.200 000,ooo 4oo ooo,ooo
2,101,300,000 3,091,300,000 2,101,300,000 3oai Joo3oo1,500,000,000 - lsjgpggjgL----T,60-1io-6I66-J.o-5ft o-o-Id6-----536rr0-656ii----5:d8i5d6566-

49,125,479,645 49,553,106,806 49,125,479,645 49,553,106,806

7.1 Govomment

Bangladesh Bank bitts
Treasury bills (note 7.1.1)
Trea3ury bonds (note 7.1.2)
Prize bonds

7.1.1 Tr.alury bllls
142 days treasury bitts
364 day3 treasury bills

7.1.2 Treasury bond!
2 years Bangladesh Govemmont lreasury bonds
5 years Bangladesh Govemmonl treasury bonds
10 y6el3 Banglad€sh Govemment treasury bonds
15 yeaB Eangladesh Govemment lreasury bonds
20 yearc Bangladesh Govemmenl treasury bonds

- 5,996.166.000
- 2,173,091,203

49,120,164,145 41,077,521,203

7,895,867,998 7,140,56s,6s2
400,000,000 600,000,000

Otl|eag

Shar6 (quoted and unquoted) (note 7.2.1)
Sutordinated bond
Fixed capilal investment in Myanmar (note 7.2.2)

7.2.1 ln ordin.ry 3h.7c! (quotrd end unquotrd)
Ouot d

Banking Comp€nies
Non-Bank Finsncial lnstitutions
lnsurencs compeni€!
Fuol t Poflor
Mutual Fund
Teleco.hmunication compani€!
Texliles
cement tndGtry
Engineerino Companies
Paper & Pdnting
Phamaceuticets & Chomicalg
Travel & LeiBure
lnformalion Technology
Tannery lndu3try
MiBcollaneous

lnveslrhont mads by subsidiary

Un.quoted

Kama Sangsthan Senk Ltd
Gutf Ovorseas Exchange LLC, Oman
Central Oepository (Bangtad€sh) Ltd
lndu3lriat & tntrastructrre Ocvetopmcnt Fan. Co. Ltd

Society tor Wortdwide lnter Benk Financiat
T6l6communicalion (SWm
NAL S&crit.. LtC
NBL Capital & Equity Managemenl Ltd
NBL Mon6y TRN SDN BHO Mateysta
NBL Mon€y Tremfer R6. Ltd

- 990,677,600 , 990,677,600. 14!?.!13.909 14E2.413,603- 2,473.091,203 Z.ot.og1frT

600,176,400 27,725.A02 600,176,400 27]25,A02
3,695,438,27E 5,859,E34,849 3,A95,438,27A 5,859,634,849

26,667,371,2A4 21,063,666,535 26,6A73n2A4 21,063,666,535
10,133,369,281 8,472,047,215 10,133,389,281 A,172,O47.215

7.2

5,136,994,434
355,200,882
115,437,485
327,059,835
39,726,692
16,214,412
12.942,297

9,537,E62
22,916,223
3,458,0E0

39,139,611
39,747,599

27,7'11,617
14,652,786

5,290,379,421
94,969,850

1'to,E7A,O42
139,017,640
'17,436,704

3,'144.274
23,040,043
17,468,286

'138 ,765 ,207

4,080,192
39,747,599

21.950,297
100,630

5,136,994,434

355,200,882
115,437,485
327,053,E3s
39,726,692
16,214,4'12
12,942,297

9,537,662
22,916,223
3,45E,080

39,139,611
39,747.599
27,711,617
14,652,786

5,290,379 ,421
94,969,850

114.878.O42
139 017,640
17,436,704
3,144.274

23,040,O43
17,468,28A

134.765 207

4.O40.192
39,747,599

21950.297
100,630

32,361,527 - 32,361,527
6,t93,105,342 5,900,978,185 6,193,105,342 5,900,978,185

857 536 716 381.934 220

__2pg9,94p90 ___€,rsr,rlr"405 ____El!!l!!&?_____!f99fz!J9a

90,000,000
26,864,600

6.277.770

33,483,820

7,435,799

90,000,000
25,546,025
6,277,770

33,483,820

6,201,663
3,999,940,OO0

249,865,000
17.543,900
16,243.220

90,000,000 90,000,000
25,546,025 26,864,600
6,277,770 6,277.770

33,4A3,a20 33,483,620

6,201,663 7.435,799
3,999,940,O0O

- 249,E65,000
- 20,304,400
- 18,516,300
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@ 3i*:.:3 [::ng.t'"' & c"'

16,540,000
79,392,000

35,947,901
4,'165,900
4,998,049

20,000,000

2,000.000

,ou raa,na,
714,605,760

4,652,955,578
22,162,793,77I

6,207,037,298 5,035.524.043

Fixed capilal inv€stment represents FoR for usD 5o,ooo b€aring interest @ 1 % p.a. mainlained with Myanmar Foreign Trad6 Bank lor
Representativo ofiic€ of National Eank Lld in Myanmar, translated rnto 8DT-us,ng tie rale pr€vaiting at 31 December oithe corresponding

7.3 Maturtty wtse groupinq on lnyestrn6nts
On derhand
Up lo 1 month
Over 1 monlh bul not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than j y€ar
Over 1 year bul not more lhan 5 years
Over 5 yeals

Loani and advance!
Loans. cash credrc, overdrafts, 6tc (note 8.1)
Bills purchas6d and discounted (note A.2)

Loan!, caah cradita, ovardaafts, gtc
ln B.nglederh
Secured overdrafrs
Cash credit
Loans (general)
House building toans

Loan aoairct trust receipt3
Paymonl again3t docuhsnis
Credil card
MaEin loan
other loans and advanc€s

Outaldo Blngladorh

Bllla purch.red rnd dtacounl4d
ln Banglrdosh
Local bills purchased and discounted
Foreign billydocumenh purchas€d snd discount€d

Out6ide Bangl.desh

8.3 Maturity wiBe grouping of loan6 and advanc6 includlng bllls purchased and di3counted rcpayabte

NBL Money Transier (Matdiv6s) pVI. Ltd
NBL Money Transter lnc., USA

NBL MoneyTrans. Payment Foundalion SA Greece
Eanoladesh Rating Agency Ltd
Lanka Eangla Securities Ltd
8D Venture Ltd
MembeBhip with OSE & CSE
MSF A$et Managemenl
Plac6menl to Pacific Oonimi Lrd

Market value of the inveslrnenb in quoied shares

7.2.2 Fked ceph.t tnvertment in Mysnmar

o,rau,noo
4,998,049

20,000,000
650,000,000

2,000,000

4,165,900
4,998,049

20,000 000
650,000,000

2,000,000

15,740 440
70,831,980

29 941,847
4,165,900
4,998,049

20,000,000

2.000.000

u,ruo,ot o,ou',
327,432,121

4,148,335 749
22 693,631,644

108,533,922 6,166,410,461
714,605,760 327,A32j21

4,652,955,578 4J4A335,749
22,164793,77A 22,693,631,644

8.1

8.2

59,9'15,815,685 46,600,571,017 59,915,815,685 46,600,57.1,017
56,974,636,224 49,175,543,17s 56,974,636,224 49,175543,175
94,951,485,11E 83,695,596,459 97,164,847,189 eS,nlS,Sss,lss
14.432,736,207 12,677,045,053 14,432,736,207 12,677,045,05316.1,813,980 119,255,119 161,813,980 119,255,119s,191,!!2,90! 5,067,1s1,003 5,467,587,30s s,oez,rsr,oos901,735,247 631,329,770 901.735 247 631,329170
l.?1?-,9\?,gl? 1.178,06s,s2s 1,2a7,012.872 I,rza,oes,szs
6.'14E969.656 5,736,2706A4

-za*8*#i3:i-a3f3#3{3i -atiffi ####-
r4EFfr Eiait--?o-srrs"3r&-iil--z1iTtErr:5E-26ffi Ef .Eii50

1,?9!,!g?,199 1,44s,751,1E6 1,264,532 300 1,44s.751 166

-#:3#ir3i -f i3#3*si -#ftiiffi -#:f ?#F

On demand
l.Jp to 1 month
Mor6 than 1 month but not mor6 than 3 months
More than 3 months but nol more then 1 vear
More lhan I year but not more than 5 vears
More than 5 years

11,181,021,676 3,073,667,461 11,181,021.676
24,846,714,836 21,328,938,306 29,816,057,803
42,239,415,221 42,657,E76,611 3,47A,540,077
53,632.115 606 53,741 143,950 59632,115606
75.008.158,479 71.720.147.817 75 008,158 479

3,073 667,461
21,328,938.306
42,657 676.611
53,741,143 950
71 ,720 ,147 ,817

8.4 Loans and advances inctuding bifls purchased and discounted ctassifled into
ln ganglade3h:

Cash credils
Ov6drafls
Bills purchased and discount6d

Out ldo Eanglad$h

1:9,191,9919?6 114,14s,214.342 124,a28,27s.443 110,162,s43,658
:9,t11,999,??1 4sj75,543j75 s6,s74.636,224 4s.175,543,175s9,!1!,g1s,gg! 46,600,571,017 ss,s.15,815,68s ro,ooo.szrori

=:#:#3:i-a3'3?3#ei8r"d#;ffi#i-#3#:f+

245,6s4,534,937 209,925,328,534 241,VA,727.352 205,S39,057,850
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8.5 Loans and advance6 on the basls ofBignificant concentration
8.5.1 Loans and advancd to dlrectors. executlves and others

Advanc€s to directors and their allied cohcerns 207,34A,352
Advances to CEO. senior executives and olh6r staffs
Advances to customers (groupwis€)
lnduslrial advanc€s
Other customers

(a 8iI:iJ lH:?13"i'"- E c'

207.348,352 341,822,703
1,543,044,000 1,253,769,000

79 144,393,162 74,411,720,O35
75646,144,307 55,745815,828

1.543 044 000
79,144,393 162
75 646,144 307

341,422,703
1,253,789,000

74411,720.035
55 745,615,E26

8.5.2 Loan3 and advances allowod to each cuatomer erceeding t0% ol Bank's total capltal
Totalloans and advances (funded and nonjLrnded)' 12 068.060 000 10.520 6E0.000
No. ofcustomers 20 22
Classdied amount thoreon -

Measures laken for recovery ofclassified loans N/A N/A

'The amounl represents the sum of tolal loans and advances to each cuslomer excosding 10% of total capital of the Eank (i.e. 8OI 421 74 crcte
b€ing 10% of total capital of BDT 4,217.39 crore) as at December 31, 2017.

O6tall3 aro 3hown ln A!!!!.19.

lnduatry wlse concentratlon of loan! and advancet
{lncludlng blll3 purchaied and dl6counted)
Agricultu16
Term loan to smallcottage induslries
Term loan to large and medium industrieg
Working capatal to industries
Exrcrt credat
Trade finance
Consumer credit
Credit cards
Others

Goographlcal locatlon'wlae grouplng
ln B.ngl.desh
Dhaka Division
Chitagong Divasion
Khulna Division
Sylh6t Division
Rangpur Oivision
Earisal Division
Raishahi Division

Oublde Bangladerh

Grouplng .r por classlflcatlon rules
Unclasrlfiad:
Standard
Special mentionod account

cl.a3lfi6d:
SuErlandard
Ooub$ul
Bad/loss

Tot8l
PartlculaB ot loans and advancet
i) Loans considered good in rospocl ol
which the Bank is fully socured
ii) Loans considered good against which
lh6 Eank holds no security other than
th€ debtors' oersonal ouarantee
iiD Loans considered good secured by

the personal und€rtaking of one or more
panies in addition to the peBonal
ouamntee of the debtors
iv) Loans adversely classifiedi provision

not rnaintain€d lhere

3,434,220,959
3,463,132,295

71,897,493.766
39,506,513,429

E,343,174,949
49,420,306,068

1,500,348,563
1 ,247 ,012.472

201.415.552,O75',l92.206.412,648

20,066.815,986 9.303,152,521

30,920,587,6E3 12,405,780,026

2.287.159.737 3.494.220.959 2,2E7.159,737
1,E66606,765 3,463,132,2S5 1,866,806,765

61.729,6E6,796 71,8S7,493,766 61,729.686.796
43.549.400.257 39.506.513.429 43,549,400,2s7
4,137,587,953 6,343,174,949 4,137,587,953

48,830073,526 49,420,306,068 48,830,073,526
903,088,617 1,500,348,563 903088,617

1,178,089,529 1,2A7,012,872 1,1780E9,529

197,479.744,490 188,220,141,964

20,066,615,986 9,303,152,521

30,920,sE7,683 12,405,760,026

155.245967667 132965.158.313 151,310,160,082 128,978.887.629
72,4210AA.240 62,498.236,257 72,421,O88.240 62,49A,236,257
5.779190.449 4.640.553.985 5,779.190.449 4.640.553.965
1.271929.773 1,135,700.958 1.27',\.929.773 1,135.700.958
3.609.228,480 2.A84.O17.794 3.609,228,480 2884.417.794
2.024,352,557 1.542.021.190 2,024,392.957 1542.A21194

12,051,158,378 8,249,656,698 12,051,158.376 6249,656698
2s2r{02,955,944 213,915,345,195 248,467,148,359 209,929,074,511

252AOL955.911 2i3.915.345.195 249.,167,148,359 209,929,074,51 1

213,651,000 1,122,964 000 213,651 000 1,122 964,000

4,482,503 000 1,s36,550,000 4 4E2,503,000 1,s36 550.000

8.7

__4a!!21!!pt{--?-1!L1!l!!J!ri4JEZJ-{9J59--4912 14ll!

203,163,601,944 181,592,954,195 199,227 794,359 177,606,683,51 1
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v) Loans due by directors or officeB of
lhe Bank or any of them eilher
separat€ly or jojntly with any olher

va) Loans due from companies or firms in
which th€ di.€ctors ot the tank hrve
interesl as diroctors, partners or
managang ag6nB or in case of pdvate
companies, as members

vii) Maximum iotal amount of advances
includang temporary advances made at
any time during the year to directoB or
managerc or offcers of the bank or any
of them either separately or jointly with
any olh6r P€rson.
viii) Maximum total amount of advanc€s
including tehporary advances granlod
during the year to lhe compani€s or lirms
in which the directors of the bank are
interested as darectots, panners or
managang agenls or in the case of
private companies. as memb€rc.
ax) Due from banking companies

x) lnformation in respect of classified
loans advances

a) Classified loans for which inleresi is
not crediied to income

b) Provision kept againsl classifed
loans and
c) lnterest credited to interest suspense

account (note 15.3)

xa) Cumulalive amount of written-off loans:
Op€ning balance
Amount written'off during the year
Amount recovered / provision realeased
Duing the y€ar against written-off loans
Waiver lor linal settlemenl
Balance of wrilten-off loans and

The amount of classified and wlitten-ofl
loans for which law suits have been filed

8.8 Bllla purchaaed and dllcountad

Payabl6 wilhin 1 monlh
More than 1 month but 1633 than 3 monlhs
More lhan 3 months but less lhan 6 monthg

More than 6 months

9. Fixod .s.ets including premiao!, tumlture and fixiurlt
Coqt / Revalu.Uon:
Land
Euilding
Fumitu€ end fixtua6s
General cquipments
Colnputet and acce$odes

Books

lggli Accumulated depr€ciation
Wrltton down vrlue rt the and ol the year
Subidiary compani$ balance

Detall. .rc ihown ln A!!C!l!.
10. Other a33et3

lncome generating
Non-income generaling (note 1 0. I )

l0.l llon.lncome gen.r.tlng otter a$eta
Stock of stalionory
Stampe in hand
Suspense account (note 1 0.1 .1 )
Advance and deposits
lnt€rest and oth6r receivables
Sundry assetB (not6 10.1.2)

4} 3il,ly.:lg::L1t'"'-

1,750,392,352 1,635,611,703 1,750,392.352 1.635.611.703

207 344 352 381,822,703 247 344,352 341 422,743

1,750,392,352 1,635 611,703 1,750 392,352 1,635611,703

207 344 352 341 422 703 207 345 352 341 822 703

26.446 326.000 21.727 -110.OO0 26.448.326.000 2'1.727_11A.OaO

6.892.351.864 5.'133.220.377 6,892,351,864 5,133220,377

9.830.085.612 9.073.309.173 9.830,085,612 9,073,309,173

17.661,772,000 18.030.987.000 17.664,772,000 18,030.987.000

46.434.140.000 46.434.140,000 46.434,140,000 46,434.140.000

(Maturity wise grouping of bills purcha3ed and di3counted)

1,124,736,835 665,002,777 1,124,736,E35 665,002,777

2,249,473,670 1,330,005,554 2,249,473,670 1,330,005,554

3,374,210,502 1,995,008,330 3,374,210,502 1,99500E,330

6.71A.121.OO7 3.990.016.661 5.74a.421.007 3,990.0',|6,661

669,006,896 569,006,E96 669,006,896 669,006 696
1.4A3,692,042 1,463,692,U2 1,463,692042 1,463,692,042
999,397,726 967,346,193 S99,3S7 726 967.346 193

1,027,183,538 976,240,129 1,027,183,536 976,240,129
1,399,041,778 1,307,360,452 1.399,041,778 1,307,360,452
267,A23,419 261,926,326 267,A23,4',19 261,926,326

1,482,691 1,465,61'l 1,4E2,691 1,465,611
5,827,628,090 5,6{7,039,649 5,627,628,090 5,647,039,649
2,945,595,262 2.481.340,136 2,945,595,2E2 2,481,340,136
2382,032,808 3,165,699,5',t3 2,882,032,808 3,165,699,5i3

1r Ana 1?1 11 1<A /a?t
2.9i6.642.i39 3.199.858.007 2.882.032,808 3.165,699,513

32,690,257 36,612,104
3,944,600 3 731,644

499,333,255 396470,897
5,354,197 5,379,354

1,488,093,468 1,175,317,O72
253,478.248 273,795,346

32,690,257 36 612,104
3 94a,690 3,731,644

499,333,2ss 396,470,897
5,354,197 5,379.354

1,48E,093,466 1,175,317,072
253,47A,24A 273,795,346

14,030,967,000

(321,753,000)
t44 462 000\

15,221 .472,O_OO

(105,150,000)
191 735 00ol

16,030,967,000

(321,753,000)
lzr4 462 000)

15,227,872,O-00

(105,150,000)
(91.735.0001
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(a 8i};:lJ lgF.l:^t'" E c"

5,310,433
318,846,560
206,4O2,342

13,683,225
3,795,598

15,356,321
1,280,874,000

541,709,625

't85,090,468

292,010
16,379

126,O79,703

18,500 000
203,313 999

2,077 036
15,398,887

The Bank was awarded absolute ownership on few morigaged properlies thrcugh the v€rdict ol Honourable High Courl under section 33(7) of The
Artha Rin Adalat Aan 2003 (Money Loan Court Act). These were recorded as a non-banking assets. The value of assets received in adilion to lhe
loan outstanding or written off loans was kept as rese e aganisl non-banking assets. The details are as follows in branches wise:

Sl no, B.anche3
1,400,000 1,400,000

231,074,500 231,074,500
2,566,000 2,566,000
450,000 450,000

8,660,000 8,660,000
75,900 75,900

500,000 500,000
3A2,A41 382,841

2,627,000 2,627,000
21,265,000 21,265,000
15,019,000 15,019,000
1,305,000 1,305,000

43,775,000 43,775,OOO

-=:t3il:8i-"-.:#3#t
3,894,935,105 3,115.330,473 3,894,935,105 3,060,342,586

___1,!-12.9!31!9_ 1.317.332.435 _--__-----_-____
5.212.2G7.610 3.115.330.473 6.212,267.W 3.050.342,585

2.479.723.062 2.399.193,994 2,179.723,062 2,399,193,994
669,6s6,489 609,137/a2 689,656,489 609,137/82

- 54,987,887
- 900.000 - 900,000

700,000,000 - 700,000,000
25,555,554 51,11',|,110 25,55s.554 51,111 ',|10

--.Ie.-.e35-.16E----3;iGa3o-Itt--J-5:iF55:i6-----I66d:3.-tEF

Oemand drafr paid wilhout advice
Bill Arrchased ac€ount - credit card
lnler-branch adjuslmenl account (nel) (note 10.1.3)
Payment made agaiost claam made by EBL for
guaranlee issued by BCCI
Advance aEainst cssh assislanc6
Advance against branches'
Advance against NBL Towers
Advance aoainst fixed assets
Others

l0.l.l Surpense accouni
Sundrydeblors
Advanc€ againstTtuDA
Advance against f,ostage
Encashment ol PSP/ BSP
Enc:lshment of wage eamers development bond

10.1,2 Sundry asletr
Cash remattance
Advance renl
Clearing adjustment account
Prote3l6d bill
Unexpired insurance premium

10.1.3 Interbanch adju3tmsnt eccount

5,310,433
31E,E46,560
206,8O2,3A2

13,683,225
3,795,598

15,356,321
1,280,874,000

541,709,826

6,940,506
244,692,915
431,900,458

13,683,225
4,575,500
2,445,707

1,020,874,000
531,709,826

6,940,506
244,692,915
431,900,458

13 683,225
4 575,500
2.445,707

1,020,E74,000
531,709 826

' The amolnl repres€nts advance againsi new branches and for eristing branches rep6ir, ranovalion and meint6nance

185,090,468 161,012,982
292,010 789,551
16,379 1E,2E6

'126,079,703 133,E52,610
187,854.695 100,797,466 187.854 695 100,797 466
499,333.255 395.470,897 493,333,255 396.470,897

161,012,982
789,551

18,206
133,852,610

23,000,185
23',1,057 717

310,986
14.900 000

18,500,000 23.000.185
203,313,999 231,O57,717

2,077,036 310,986
15,398,887 14,900,000

1 '1. Non- banking Assets

lnter-branch adjuslmenl account lepresenls ouEtanding lnter-branch and Head Ofiic€ transactions (nol) originaled but yet to be responded
atth€ balance sh6€t date. How€ver,lh6 sam6 has b€en adiusled subsequently,

335,820,241 335,820,241 335,A20,241 335,A20,241
335.820.241 335,820.241 335,820.241 335,820,241

1 Bangshal
2 Dilkusha
3 Dinajpur
4 Elephant road
5 ForeEn erchange
6 Jessorc
7 Jhalakathi
8 Saidpur
I Malibagh
10 Mohakhali
11 Kawran bazar
12 Raishahi
13 Rangpur
14 Narayangonj

Tot l

12. Borrowlngs trom other banks, flnanciel lnBtltutlon3 and agents

ln Bangladesh (note 121 1)
Outside Bangladesh (note 12.1.2)

12.1.1 ln Bangladesh

Expon Development Fund (EOF)
Agricultural credil on special prcgram
lnveslm€nl Corporalion ol Banglad€sh
Bangladesh Bank
Janata Bank
ADB loan

12.1.2 Outside Banglad6h
Emirates NBD
Emirates lslamiEank

432 442 435 432 442,435
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'12.2 Secu.lty wlao b.arkup ot boiowlng from olhfi b.nk3,
frn.nclal lnatltudona and agenta
S€curod boflowing3
t mecured borroflings

12,3 atuitty.ulaa giouplng o, bonowinga
R.p.yablo
On domend
up to I month
Mora then I month bul within 3 monlfis
MolE than 3 months b(,t within I year
More ihan 1 year but wilhin 5 y€ars
More than 5 y€ara

13. Dapo.lL.nd othar accounta (not 13.1)

Cun nt dcpGit and other eccounb (noto 13.2)
Bill! payable (note 1 3.3)
SavinF depGit
Fixod dsposil
Tcfm doposit (noto 1 3.4)

700,000,000 900,000
57,471,374

547,385,183 2,399,193,994
3,907,410,983 715,238.4_79

(a Siil$:: Il"ili',:#"' " -

700,000,000 900,000
57.471,374

2,035,219,020 2,399,193,994
2,419,577,1-16 660,248,592

----5-If [afil.'.d--IiTtJt6,47f ---.2i2;26754f ---1-d56far-58--

The Bank Managemenl advis€d to vaious branches to lake necessary steps fordepositing the amount of unclaimed deposils through head offic6

tollowino lhe Bangladeeh Bank guidelines.

23,882,039,031 21,659,650,401 23,863,154,407 21,659,650,401
3,563,740,137 5,611,244,593 3,563,740,137 5,611,2214'593

44.67237e.291 39,622,907,587 44,672,37A,291 39,622,907,587
123.7 52.106.291 104,27A,221,622',123,7 52.106,294 104,27 8,221,622

1r 597798.389 11.993574.101 11,597796.389 11993574 101

261,0O4,293.927 22A-726.392,597 261,',173 517 .A26 229 336 30276'

272.602.092.316 240.719,966.698 272,771,315,415 211,329,8f6,462

13.1 Oepo3it ard other accounl
Deposil lrom banks (in Bangladesh) (note 13.1.1)
Olher than bank

13.'l . l Depo3ll from bank3 (ln Bangladesh)
A. ln curont account

AB Sank Limited
Al-Aralah lslami Eank Ltd

BRAC BANK Ltd

Eangladesh Krishi Eank Ltd

Outch Bangla Bank Ltd

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd

lslami Bank Eangladesh Ltd

Jamuna Bank Ltd

Mercantile Bank Ltd

Prime Eank Lid
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd

Rajshahi Krishi lJnnayan Eank

Shahialal lslami Bank Ltd

southeast Bank Ltd

EXIM Bank Ltd

E. ln shot nouce depo3lt accounts
Bank Asia Ltd

BRAC BANK Ltd

Dhaka Bank Lld
Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd

EXIM Bank Ltd
Jamuna Bank Lld

Janata Bank Ltd

Mercantile Bank Ltd

Prime Bank Ltd

PubaliBank Ltd

Rajshahi Krishi unnayan Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

Eangladesh Developmenl Bank Ltd

Souteast Bank Ltd

The P€mier Bank Ltd

C, Term depo3it account3
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank
Agrani Bank Ltd
MulualT.ust Bank Ltd

6.349 - 6,349

4,368

1,302,420
7,294.274

808,317
17,769

2,140,181
4.297,537

35,242,507
43,905

802,030
9,231
6,629

11,513,263

2.970,317
r,331,988
1,468,667

18,690
34,E60

90,524,516
3,007,585

1,033,655
44,A25

557,1'11

10,049
10,000

803,938
4,323,786

637,854
4,482,290

22,A49,193
3,530,254

35,312
4,960,849

339
608,288

841,208,708
3,084,050

665,630

E,2S0

4,3E6
't,302,420

7,294,274
80E,317

r7,769

2,140,181
8,297,537

35,242,507
43,905

602,030
9,231

6,629
11,513,263

827,AO0

8,755,961

3,643,371
5,974,483

709,656
2,017,251

35,273
3.028,899

625.939
276,733,333

3,036,296

6,422

2,970,317
1,331,988
1,468,667

18,690
34,E50

90,524,516
3,007,585
1,033 655

44,825

557 111

10,049
10,000

803,938
4.323,786

637,854
4,442,290

22,849.193
3,530,2s4

35,312
4,960,E49

339
008,28E

841,208,708
3,084,050

665,630
E,290

E27,EOo

8,755,961

3,643,371
5,974,463

709,656

2,017,251
35,273

3,028,899

625.939
276,733,333

3,036,296

6,422
1 436 986 265.E38 1.436,966 2653!q

---adiitm-3@-T6fi5r.670---TE7'6.,F{r
1]23,477,915 a15.202,219 1,723A77915 815,202219

2,OOO,OOO,OOO 1,OOO,OOO,OOO 2'OOO,OOO,000 1,000,o00,oo0

- 999,9S5,000 - 999,9E5,000

Amount in BDT
Group B

2017 2016 2017 2016
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R.hman uo.r.ta Ahm a co.

Unit€d Comm€rcid Bank Lld
Bank Asia Ltd
Commercial Bank ol Ceylon Plo

Trust Bank Ltd
AB Bank Lld
lFlC Bank Ltd

Netimal Cr€dit & Commerce Bank Ltd
Jenaie Benk Ltd

UttBre Bank Ltd
Pubeli Bank Ltd
South@st Bank Ltd
Rupali Bank Lld
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd
BASIC Bank Ltd

rot.l (A+B+c)

13.'1.2 aturlty.wl3. g.ouplng
DcpoalL rrom benk.
Rcpay.bl.
On damand
uP io 1 monlh
Over 1 month but wilhan 6 months
over6 monlhl bul within 1 y6ar
Over 1 y€6r bul withan 5 y€ars
Ov€r 5 y€arc but within loyears

From otlrar. p.y.blo
R.p.y.blo
On domand
Up to 1 month
Ov6r I monlh but within 6 months
Over 6 month3 but within 1 year
Ove. I yoar but within 5 Years
Over 5 y€ars but withan 10Y€ars

13.2 Currcnt depollt and othar accounta
Cun€nt depGii
For€ign currency deposit
Erchange crmpany Taka accounl
Exporters' foreign cunencjes account
Sundry d€posits

13.3 Bill! p.y.ble
Payment oder
Demand draff

l3.a Term dopoait
Short notice deposil
Non-rosident foreign currcncy doposit
Resident ,oreign cunenc, dePosit
Non-resid€nt inveslrnenl Taka accounl
Monthv saving schem€
Sp€cial deposit schome

14. Subo.din.ted tondt

1 A K. Khan & ComPanY Ltd
2 AgraniBank Ltd
3 Bangladesh Commerc6 Eank Ltd
4 Bangladesh Oevelopment Bank Lld
5 Cent6l Depository Bangladesh Ltd
6 Della Lile lnsurance ComPanY Ltd

7 Dulch-Bangla Bank Ltd
6 Easlland lnsurance ComPanY Ltd
I Janata Bank Ltd
10 Mercantile Bank Lld
11 NationalCredit and Commerce Bank Ltd

1,000,000,000
999,985,000
999,985,000
1E9,965,000
999,985,000

999,985,000
500,000,000
500,000,000

999.985.000

2,OOO,OOO,;OO

1,000,000.000
999,9E5,000
999,985,000
189,985,000
999,985,000
999 985,000
500,000,000
500,000,000

999.985.000

2,OOO,OOO,;OO

500,000,000
1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000
2,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000

500,000,000
1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000
2,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000

- 1159 s8J89 11393574,,01 11,s!lJ!!r!gl 11,393,574,101

67,488,804 101,012,263
7,761,366,334 887,464,619
3.646,210,583 10,1a9,895,000

122,732,6--68 415,202,2_19

'r9,711,339,775 17,609,344,E57
15,4s9,950,720 15,006,600,319
62,656,31E,463 32,251,A87,259
67,844,444.O37 35,839,296,717
67,763,399,356 104,616,636,525

67,488,604 101,012,263
7,761,366,334 EE7,464,619
3,646,210,5E3 10,189,895,000

122,732,&A 815,202,2-19

19,892,361,141 17,609,344,857
15,440,1A7,674 15,005,934,689
62,616,A24,925 32251,8E7,259
67,867,972,658 35839,296,717
67,7A7,329.O42 104,616,636,525

14,483,572,393 12,598,301,905 14,483,572,393 12598301,905
296,316,037 489,086,841 297,431.413 489,086,E41
472,941,491 393,610,747 172,941491 393,610747
221,0ss,244 235,636,595 221.099,244 235 636,595

8408 109866 7.943.014.313 8,408 109.866 2943.014.313
--"iE8rn=-is"0-5i---7i3sE66o,t0r---zI6E5;iEE--7iF6d,65-0-rlr

3,535,046,225 5 558,185,669 3,535 046,22s 5,558 185,669

2E.693,912 53.056 92L 26.693,912 53,058,924---=65,7o-:i5t----E=ii7A=E ----56-574'137 5,61 1,244'5e3

27,9E9,175,700
345,590,452
267,160,313

311,912
32,368,519,502

19,561,466,978 2Aj57,2A3,423 20.174,377,142
704.471,454 345,590,452 704,471,454
234,E67,665 267 160,313 234,867,665

890.092 311,912 890,092

26,185,414,958 32,368,519,502 28,165,414,958

2,75O,OOO,OOO 1 02!p9!!9q 2.750,000,000 1.02' 000,000

2.750.000.000 1.024.000.000 2,750,000,000 1,024pq9000

Bank issued subordinatod bonds valuing BDT 275 crore during lhe year in 1st tranche out of totalapproved amount of Tk.400 00 crore The

proc€ss of redemption is paid annually on prorata basis to bond holders in inslallment of20% per year commencing al the 3rd yearlrom the issued

date. Coupon rate ofthe bond is base rate plus 2.50 % margin and redemeed atparalT years'

Sl. no. Bond HoldeE
2O,48O,OOO - 20,480,000
81,920,000 250,000,000 81,920,000
20,460,000 - 20,4E0,000
40,960,000 - 40,s60,000
122,880,000 - 122,880,000

2o,48o,ooo ' 20,480'ooo
40,960,000 - 40 960,000
2o.48o.OOO - 20,460,000
a1,92O,OOO - a1 92O,OOO

2o,48o,OOO ' 20,480'000
2o,4SO,OOO - 20,4E0,000

250,000 000
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250,000,000

900.000.000

,oo,ooo,ooo
500,000,000

250.000,000

't.052.895.148 1 014 157.093 67 878.257 62765898
--iLzltEET]ii--l5J-8-1:6-6J46---zEEEE.ol1,7ss-23,sss,66s,6s1

14,915,514,115 12,043,952,497 14,72S,066595 11,879,066,595

3,228 57r.EO6 2 871,561,618 3,199,036 225 2,850.000 000
---i6l41Jas3ri-- i d,gi 5-,514-,i 15 --it;5rEJ02,sm 

"72ep66ss55.702.603.874 - s,702,603.874
--1i41,1s2,017-11,915.514,i1512,225,498'9461,r,729.066'595

12,148,959,360 9,781,317,100 12,118,117,a3A 9,750,475578
1A26042439 2-367 -642.260 1,A26.042 439 2.367 -642-260r 1,5tE56ii5--tiiEaE6-d6---TSFaI60zt---izri6r-izs5F
5.702,603,874 __-____________ _ 5.702603,874 -

a,272,397,925 12,'148,959J!q 8,241,556,tO3 12,118,117,838
--i6r"0*62:irr--rC65sfi E5----3:564;5ir5a3-261oBa&7s7

Statu! o[ pcnding aalo$menta
All the sssessm€nts of lhe Bank have b€en compl€ted and necsssary provisions have been made in the books of accounl exc€pl lhe

assessment ior lhe assessment ya6B 1991-92, 1992-93 pending in Honorable High Court Davision due to appeal lil6d by lhe Ooplty

Commissioner of Taxes. Adequate prcvigions for those assessment years have been made in the books of account lf any lurther provision

is reouired itwillb€ made uoon recoiol of linal assessmenl oder.

15.2 Provi6lon rot loan3.nd advance3 (lncludlng ofr_ balance rheet ltems)

5,',t33,220,377 3,976,166,022 5j33,220'377 3,976,166'022

,T.OOO.OOO IUU,OOO,OOO, nr.OOO,rOO ,UU.OOO'OOO'-- s7r=i651s 
--ir5-5l 

o-Ia6-----7 2.51o,oat a75,5'!g,q!!

-rzlszsl't.zsg 

g.grz.rgg,zzz 12,457.53115L 8,912.3!lJzL

12 Nalional Life lnsurance Company Ltd
13 One Bank Ltd
14 Prime Bank Ltd
15 PubaliBank Lld
16 Rupali Bank Lld
17 SABINCO Lld
18 Sadharan Bima Corporation
19 Sonali Bank Lld
20 Standard Bank Lid
21 Trust Bank Ltd
22 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd
23 Ultara Bank Ltd.

Totals

l5 Other liabllitles
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
Tax liability (note 15.1)
Provision for loans & advances (including off-B/S items) (not€ 15.2)
lnlerest susp€nse account (note 15.3)
Provision for other asseis (not€ 15.4)
Prcvision lorgratuit (nole 15 5)
Defened tax liabilities/(assets) (nole 15.6)
ATM card holders' accounis
Foreign currencies adiustment account
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Adjusting accounl crcdil
Provision for LFA
Clearing adjusling account
Others

15.1 Tar liabilit
Provislon lor cu enltax
Opening balance

Ad4: Provision made during the year

tgsg: Adjustmenl made during the y€ar
Closrng balance
Advance income tax
Opefling balance

A!kl: Pad durinE the year

tg!g: Adjustmenl made during the year
Closinq balance

500,000,000 ________________ 500,000.000 -

2-75O.OOO.OO0 1.024.000.000 2.750,000.000 1,024,000,000

250,000,000

900,000,000

,oo,ooo,ooo
500,000,000

250,000,000

"or,r",,i_",

20 460,000
40,960,000
61 920,000
40,960,000

102,400,000
81,920,000
40,960,000
81,920,000
20,480,000
20,4E0,000

20 480,000
40 960.000
81,920.000
40 960,000

102 400,000
81 920.000
40,960,000
81,920,000
20,480,000
20,480,000

282t,898,59E 304,395,477 284,89E,596 304,395,477
4,169,0E4,122 2,766,554,755 3,983,942,543 2,A10,948,757

12,2t67,485,849 A,922,354,362 12 467,4A5 849 E,922,354 362
9,830,0E5,612 9,073,309,173 9,E30,085,6',12 9,073,309,173

580,216,455 1,385.862,133 106,620,772 912 266,450
loo,ooo,ooo 100,000,000 100 000,000 100,000,000

10,009,092 10,009,092 10 009.092 10 009,092

G7,40A,627) 64,766,680 (66,412,506) 63,762,E01
12,108,'148

292,904,553 190,931,612 292,904 553 190,931,612
3,555,609 12,108,14E 3,555,609

93,655,125 90,29'1,562
35.257 3E,666

5.471.733 11,916,026 5,471,733 1',1,916,026

2,40132a.766 1,643,121,206 2,401,328,766 1,643,121,206
93,655,125 90,294,562

35,257 3E,666

(a) Speclflc provEion tgelnst lo.n! end .dv.ncs3
opening balance
Fully povided debt written-off
Release of provbion
Transfer frcm gen€ral provision unclassified loans
Transfer from geneEl provision off_balance sheet items
Provision made during ihe year

45,054,355 302J31,4A7 45 054,355

(b) Goneral provision agaln3t unclas3llled loan3.nd adv.nc* (including provlslon lorOBU)

Opening balance 3,303,669,347 | 724,782141 3 303'663'347 1724'742'141

Transterred fron to other provision 643,000,000 360,8s7'206 643'000'000 360'887'206

Transfered from prcvision against ofl g/S items
Provision made during the Year
Closing balanco

(c) General provi6ion against Off Belance Shoei ltems

Opening balanc€
Provision made during the year
Transfened tdfrom other provision
Closing balance

Sub total (a)+ (b)+ (c)

(including provision for OBU)

475,510 048 531.510,048 475.510 046 531.510,04E
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10,000,000 9,954 590 10 000 000

as p6r Bangladesh Bank toial requi€d provasaon against loans and advances is BDT 1,838.70 crore against which Baflk maintained an
amount of BOT. '1,188.50 crore and the balanc€ amounl will be provided within December 31, 2O2O @ 30% in 2018 & 2O1g and 4ooh in
2020 as per Bangladesh Bank approval tetter rcference no. DBt-t/822018-1337 dat6d Aprit 30, 2018

13,335,600
1 070 524.500

11,329,394,000
12,113,264,100
18.367.000.100

(d) Provision for good borrowers
Opening balance
Provision made during the year
Paid during ihe year
Closing balance

Totat

Par0culffa
Genaral paovision

On unclassilied loans (inciudang SMA)

Speciflc provlalon

On subslandard loans

On bad and loss loans

Total

15.3 lnterast 3uspsnaa eccount
Opening balance
ACg: Amount transrered to "interesl suspense,

account during th€ year

!9SS: Amount cGdited to income
lnterest waived during ti6 year
Amount wdtlen-off during the year

Closang balanc€
Paovlllon tor ot rer a3lets
Provbion for fall ln meatet price ot 3haro3
Opening balance
!Cg!: Transfered to olher provision

!gSS: Adjust€d during the year
&E!: Addilion durins the year
Closing balance

Provision for olher cla!31fi6d aaseL
Opening balance
&E!: Transtened from other prcvision
Closing balance

Provl3lon for gratuity

The movement is as under
Openang balance
6dd: Provision during the y6ar

!CSg: Transfened to lund account
Closing balance

Defer.ed lar {.aiets)/liabilttta3
Deferred tax asseB:
Opening balance
&|!l: Addition during the year
Closing balance

Defered t x llabilities:
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing balanc€
Net def6rred tax (assets)/llabllltle!
Deferred tax charge/(credil)

Particulars of required provision for toans and advances as on Dec€mber 31, 2017 are as undsr:

9,954,590

213,651,000 66,678,000
4,4E2503,000 2,141,049,000

20%
50%
'too%

15.4

1,343,595,683 1,650,482,889 870,000,000 1,176 8a7,206
(600,000000) (306,887,206) (800,000,000) (306,887,206)

- (85,645,678)

477,950,005 1.343,595,683 4,354,322 870,000,000

(65,645,678)

42 266.450

15.5

100,000,000 80,000,000 100,000,000 E0,000.000

126,334,359 109,668,206 126 0'16,685 109 370.532

191,101,039 169.192.739

40,266,450 42,266,450 40,266,450

18S,779,4E6 167,871,186

The gratuity fund is administered by a Board of Ttusiee consisting of four (4) members. Total fund balanco as on Oecember 2Oj7 stood at
BDT. 125.92 crore crnside ng contnbution for lhe year 2017 egainst which fund liabilily for eligible omptoy€€s stood at 8OT 120 03 cror6

15.6

100,000,000 100,000,000 .100,000,000 loo,ooo ooo
200,000,000 180,000,000 200,000,000 180,000,000

Page 14
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16. Sharo capltrl
16,1 Autlrodaedc.pltal

3,000,000.000 ordinary shar$ of BOT 1o each

16.2 l!!ued, subacribod and rully pald.up capttal

ls!u6d for cash
lssued for olher than c€sh (bonus share)
Total

16.3 Porcentege of ahareholdlng3 atthe clo6ing dato

Category
Sponsors and Oireclors
Financial inslitutions
For€ign investors
Non-residenl Bangladeshi
General public

,6.4 Statement ot alab ll3t s3 on Dacambe. 3'1, 2Ol7

Group/ type
Dematerialization
Matedatization

D6-mat6rialization

Rrnge
Less than 500
500 io 5,000
5,001 lo 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,00'1 to 30,000
30,001 to 40,000
40.001 to 50,000
50,001 to 100.000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Over 1,000,000

Male elizaiion

Range
Less than 500
5001o 5,000
5,001 ro 10,000
10.001 to 20,000
20,001 to 30,000
30,001 to 40,000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 ro 100,000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Over 1,000,000

Rahm.n Mo.rata Alam E co.

30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000

23,730,000 23,730.000 237 300,000 237.300 000

662.562.734
462,244,544
74,515,934

9,537,711
1.161,592,575
2.31O.453.49a

2A Avo
21 01o
2 9a/o

0.4%
47 8%
100 0%

No. ofsharo I No. I %otshare
hold€rs I of shares

28.0'/o
19 svo
3_1%
0A%

49 09/.
100.0%

552,135 620
413,7 22,1 13

57 ,331 737
8,179.935

944,008,507
'l .97 5.377 .912

45,211 2,336 903,584 98.58%
1.42r/a

89,483 2,370.453,494 10090

21,396
41,244
9,504
6,273
2,199
1,081

793
1.4E0

3 831,179
80 619,300
69,392,989
90,363.953
55 019.018
37 851.797
36,439.505

106 492,849

0 16%
3 40%
2 93yo
3.81%
2.32%
1 60%
1 54%

I91%1,042 258 531,538

98 1,417,467
49 1,166,865
18 632.054
12 527.749
20 1,372,249
15 4,789,626

O O2o/o

o 11rk
0 050/0

0.06%
0.050/o
0.030i6
O-O21o

0 06%
o.20.k

16.5 Capltaladequacyratlo
Coro capltal (T16r.l)
Paid up capilal (not6 16.2)
Statutory reserve (note 17)
General reservo (note 1E)
Non-controlling (minority) int€rest
Retained earnings (not6 20)

lcss:
For 3hort provision against quolad shares
For shorl provision ag6i6st loans and advances
lnlangibl6 assets
D6f6r6d tax assels
Recaprocalcross holding ol banking and NBFI shares

23,467 234,940 19 516.479 120

199 1,598 341.446 67 430k

85:11 1336,903534------S=8%-

2,484 360,530
1,391 2,578,082

179 1,258.285

6 T9 446.963 0.A2%
4,272 33,549,910 1.42%

38 683,490
116,217

12,944,994,585 I 11,392,420,005 | 12,944,994.5E5 I 11,392,420 005

t9,77J,052,645 t5,022,t15,1!9 f9,406,9t4,132 35,1t0,906,14U
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Genaral prcvlaion maintalned egelnst
unclaarltied loan
General provision on off-balance sheet exposur6
Subordinated bonds
Olh6r res6rv6

!99!r Regulatory adiuslment for revaluation
reserue (60%)

A) Total capital
B) Total ri3k weighted assets
C) Requircd capitel
D) (O6ffclt)/Surplu3 (A€l

Capltal adequacy railo:

On core capilal- against standard of minimum 6 00%
On supplem€ntary capital
On lotal caprlat - rncludrng capltat cons€rvatron
buffer 11.25% and 10.625%

9 66%
2 46%

1124%
1.42%

9 72%
2 4A%

11.374/o
1-OZa/o

13.10% 12.20% 13.19%

Riskweighted Assets of lhe Bank has calculared as per BRPD circular no 18daied21 December20l4.As per lhe circular mplemenlatron
ol Basel-Lll has been started with effect fiom January 2015 and calculated on solo and consolrdaled basis Fu I Lmplementation wilbe
efieclive from 2019.

17. Stetuto.y r.3erva
Opening balance
A!!L: Addition dunng the year (20% ol pre-tax prolit)
Clo3ing balanc6

18. Genelelre3erve
Opening balance
&E!: Addition during lhe year (ov€rs€as subsidiaries)

Less: Adjustrnonl during th6 year
Transfened from general reserve (oversea3 oper.)

Closing balance

19. othar re3ervo
Revaluation reserve (Govt. treasury bills aod bonds) (note 19.1)
Revaluation reserve (foreign inveshen0 (nole 19.2)
Revaluation reserve (prop€rty) (nole 19.3)

19.1 Reyalu.tlon resorve (Govttroasury blll3 and bonds)

Opening balance
A!E!r Addition during the year

LCSS:Adjushent during the year

11,392,420005 97A7,79320s 11392,420,005 9,707,793,205

52 527,544 53.192.892

________1i!!i1a________________
57,088,490 53,192,892

- (665,348)

______1I_1!:i!!t________________(18,405,000) (665,348)
38.683.490 52.527.544

169,269,984 715,620,880 169,269,964
24,279 A96 5,392,902 24,279,494

715,620 880
5,992 902

370 354 926 370.354.926 370,354.926 370.354 926
563.304.806 1.09t.968.708 563.904.806 1.091,968,708

715 620,880 3,636,199,404 715,620,880 3,636,199,404
671 590,631 1,995,215,346 67',1 590,631 1,995.215,346

1,387,211,511 5,631,414,750 1,387,211,511 5,531,414,750

Closing balance

Revaluatlon rcserye (forelgn investmont)

opening balance
Addilion/(Adjustment) during lhe year
Closing balance

Rovaluatjon rcserve (property)

Opening balance
t9!gr Adjuslment during the year
Closing balanc6

20, Retalned eamlng6
op6ning balance
Adjustmont for prior year (overseas ope6tion)
Traflsferred from general reserve (overseas operation)

A(&!i Poslta( prorit for the year

Less:Oividend
(Bonus share 20% for2016 and 1svo fortheyear20l5)

Transfer lo statulory res6ru6
Transferfrom general reseNe (overseas op€ration)
Dividend pard by overseas subsrdian€s

Closing balance

19.2

19.3

5.992 902 a 374,292 5 992 902 8376.292

370,354,926 370,354,326 370.354,926 370,354 926

370.354.926 370.354,926 370.354,926 370,354,926

Revatuation of foreign investments has be€n made in 2015 as per BAS -21 " Effecl of ciang$ in Foroign Exchange Rales". On lh6 other

hand, Govt. treasury brll and bonds have b€6n valued al markei price as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circuler No. 05 daied October 31.

2005

18.286 994 2 363 390) 18.286 994 {2 383.390)
24.279.a9G 5.992.902 24,279,896 5,992,902

3 823,506,459 2,4AA,521769 3 964,707,023 2,658,041 649

.14 237 22aJ
18 405,000

3,950,755,820 2,576,579,880 3,950,755,820 2,576,579,880

1,552,574,580 1,684,626,800 1,552,574,580 1,6E4,626,800

3.303,669,347
475.510.048

1,024,000.000
630.977.076
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21. Lelie.! ot guarantee
Directors
Gov6mment
gank3 and other financial inslitutions
olhers

le!9: Margin

21.1 A c€se was llled by Eastern Bank Ltd, successor of BCCI, againsl National Bank Ltd (NBL) at Arlha Rin Adalat - 3, Dhaka for guaranlee
issued by NBL in favour of EBL, which has teen decreed againsl NBL on 04 Jatuary 2004lot BOf 27,366,450 plus int€resl @ 180/o p a.
ttom 01 October 1994 to ihe date of payment. Against the decreed amount, NBL has mad€ an appoalwhich is pending wilh lhe Honorable
Hioh Coun, Dhaka. Before fiiing lhe appeal, the Bank has paid ADT 13,683,225 being 50% of th€ principal decr66d amount which iB jncluded

under other assets in these linancial slatements. Provision for BDT 13,683,225 was made in 2006 and the balance of BDT 13,683,225 was
made in 2007.

22,165,216,9AE 18,736,512,331 22,194,316,066 1A,122,342,735
116,477.972 21.401,125 116.477,972 21.401,125
207,a32,521 168.701,480 207,A32,521 166,701,4E0

a,aur,r,o,a,, ,,oaz,a"n,oza a,uoz,rso,isz z,oar,aur,ozr
55,787,500 56s,902,300 55,787,500 565,902,300

7,868,247,632 7,565.137,Et3 1,A68.247 632 7.565137 A73
11,486,765,464 10,618,909,196 11,486,765,454 10,61E,909,196

593 206,480 505,136953 593,2064E0 505.136953
10.893,ss8,984 10.1'13,772.243 t0.893,558.984 10.113.772.243

22. lntrEai Income

lnierest on advance3
lnter*t on money at c€ll and short notice
lnterest on placemenl with other banks
lntere3t on foaeign curronca balances

23. lnt ro3t p.ld on depoalta and lronowingl.tc
lnterest on d6posits
lnlelest on borowings
Discount

24. lnvcatnent lncome
Dlvldcnd on rha.!!

Loc€l
Ov€lseas

lnterest on tr€esury bills anct bondg
lnterest on d€bentur6 and bond3
Gein on Govcrnmont tecurilias
Proft from sele of share of listed company
Prize bonda

25. Co ml!!lon, axchange lnd brokarrge
Commi33ion
Exchange gain n6t ofr exchange losses
grokcraOe

26. Oti.r oper.tlng lncome
Lod(er r6nl
Credit c€rd and ATM
Confrmetion charges
Gaan from sales of assels
Remittance income
Other receipls

27. Salaaler and allowanc€3
Basic aalary

Bonus
Bank's contribution to provident fund
Gr.tulty

Provision tor the y6ar
Paid during lhe year

28. Rent, taraa, lnlurance, elect lclty, otc.
Rent, rates and laxes

Electricity

29. L6gal oxponlaa
Law charges
Other prcle3sional charge3

30. Portrga, 3tamp, talecommunication, etc
Telephone - office
Telephone - r*idenc€
Telegram, lelar, fax and €-mail
Poslege

'14,s',t2,172,273

281,988,913
12,303,747,906 14,512704,602 12321,522,914

430,942,420 281,988,913 417,531,639

370,338,298 337,822,010 347,257,727 317,925,437
3E,641,336 5 370,629 36 641,336 5 370.829

408,979,634 343,t92,839 385,899,063 323,296,265
5,053,435,403 4,513 966,981 5,053,435,403 4.513 966,981

45.501.989 42.919.441 45,501,9E9 429',19,441
1,279,457,293 5,473,634,932 1,279,457,293 5.473634,932

607,341,093 27,335,2A7

718,748,089 514,299,582 720.895789 512.841 184

41,341,O27 705,534,930

1,095,796,501 '1,026,132,800 820,056 226 812,675,827

2.EE0 500 2 258,020 2.880 500 2 258 020
1,817,425,090 1,542,690,402 1,543,832,515 1,327,775,03',1

1.750.932.173 1.664.639,847
1,386,720,618 1,336,042.412
348.705.175 351.652.556
13E,097,09E 128,046,200

'f,647,465,886 1,570,767,826
1.386.720.618 1.336.082.412

34A,705,-175 351.652,556
138,097,098 128,046,200

389,265,730 393,146,162
1Ea,E29,384 178,26s,231

6.206,325
15,459,610
3,911,339
'l,228,745

26,706,202

5 424,425
14 650.6E2
2,906,421

101,763
34.092,010

16 157,417
551,416

42 963,071

6,206.325
15,453,610
3,911,339
1,224,745

26,706,202

14.927,958
488,509

51 136.903

5,424,425
14,650,682
2,906,421

101,763
34,092,010

16,157,417
551,418

42,963,O71

17.511.620 25.026.940 17.511,620 25.026 940
1,E37,376 1585,004 1,A37,376 1,497,504

19.348.996 26,6',t1,944 19,348,996 26,524,444

430,253,375
1EE,829,384

19,744,209
488,50S

51,130,903

432,915,075
174,265,231
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76,491,394 90,924,649 73,603,254 86 009,754

Each Dnedor is paid an amounr ot BDT E,OOO p€r board meeiing and per commiliee me€ting stlended as p€r ERPO circular letler no. I 1 datdd 04

1.547,588 1,92t4,750

31. Stauonery, prlnung, .dvertl!6m.nt, etc
Printing and gtatonery
Publicity and advertbement

32. Managlng Dlrecto/! salary and allowancos
Easic aalary

Bonug
Eank's contribulion to providont tund

33. Oirecto6'f.aa end othor benefits

Oth.r b€n.fiL
Haltag6, iraveling and olhar
Refr$hment

Octob€r 2015.
34, Audito6' t €.
35. R6pai., malntenanc. and depreciatlon

A, Depr€clatlon
Buildings
Fumiture and fixture
G6n6ral equipm€nts
Computer equipments

Eooks

B. RopaiE and malntenance
Oflic€ premas€s

Fumiture end fxturos

Equapmenls

Tot l! (A+B)

16,194,218 20 872,0E8 16,194.218 20 872,088
92-6AA-G12 't't't.796.937 89.797.172 108,881,842

450,000
350,000

4,A31,523
3,843 620

450,000
350.000

4,E31,s23
3,843.620

- 990.000 - 990,000
45,000 483152 45,000 463,192----------8-600 10.1$;295 845,000 10,14E,295

1,632,200 4,345,582 1,544,000 2,979,000

35,806,796 35,070.053
E3,755,953 E3,538,583
89,01'r,725 98,42E,66E

36,806,796
83,755,953
89,011 725

35,070,053
83,536 583
98,428,888

266.775.523 200.012,276 266,775,523 200,012,276
15,493,313 22779,22215,493 31318,55s 63,4s1 18,ftl ____==_9!49]-

-lSiEEi;5E--439,892.s14 
491.861'865'{19'892.513

12,993,317
4,732,342
6,635,304

126,252.600
598,630

59,522,842
19,816,660

196,483,317
3,816,379
1,516,126

26,424,297
15,474,427
5,0s0,701

10,591,633
6,430,656

360

9,111,882
1,064,737
7,080,940

12,993,317 9,111,882
4,732,3A2 4,064,737
6,635,304 7,080,940

36. Othar ar9arraa
Car exp€nses
Crsdit caEl exponses
Entenainm.nt
Travcliilg €tp€n3e3
Donalionl
Sublcription6
P€riodic€ls
Carbg6ffroight
Medicel axp€n36
OvaB@! expcnses
Uniiom and liv€nes
Training 6recn!€s
Lola on 3al6 of lhard property/ a$ot
MBcellen€ous

17. Changaa ln othar a$ata
A. Bal.nco at tha beglnnlng ot th. yoar
Stoct of 3lalionery
StemF in hand
Stl3pon3r a@ount
Advenc€ d6posits
Sundry assd!
Demand dlaft Paid without advice
Bill purchas€ account - o,adit c€d
lnier-b€nch adjustmcnt accouni (Nat)

Payment msde againsl claim m.d6 by EBL ior guarenle€ issuod try

Advan@ against cash a$istance
Reccivable3
Advan@ again3t branch63
Advanc€ again3t NBL Toser
Advance again3t fxed a$613
OlheB

126,252.600
598,630

59,522,442
19,816,660

196,483,317
3,816,379
1,516,126

26,424,297
15,A7A,A27
5,090,701

10,591,633
6,430,656

360

36,612,104 33,669,893
3,731,68E 2,995,614

396.470,897 318,620.741
5,379,354 5,167,189

273,795,346 251,145,697
6,940,506 14,145,177

244,692,915 390,395,666
431.900,45E a5 232,463
fi.6a322s 13 643,22s
4,575,500 3,871,781

2.445,707 27,5A0,522
1,020,874,000 1,030,482,000
531.709,E26 352,765,232
2oo 056 259 9E.049 965

--r-1266-ils-----732?3-6EI65

81,500,160
694,023

54,689,208
21,517,605
96,419,118

3,245,636
1701,172

25,073,142
6,782,729
4,0E3,986
8,930,091
7,495 026

5,607

E1,500,160
694,023

54,689,208
21,517,605
96,419,11E

3,245,636
1 701,112

25,073,182
6,782,729
4,083,986
8,930,0S1
7,495,026

5,607

BCCr
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Chanar€d Amuntents

B. Balance at the end of the year
Stock of stationery
Stamps in hand
Susp€ns€ account
Advance deposits
Sundry a$els
Demand draft paid without advice
Bill purchase account - credit card
lnter-branch adjustment account (Net)
Payment made against claim made by EBL for guarantee issued by
Advance against cash assistance
Advance against branches
Advance against NBL Tower
Advance against fixed assets
Others

Net change! {A-B)
38. chang$ ln oth.r llablllue!

A. Balance at the beginnlng of the year
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
ATM card holders' accounts
Foreign currencies adjustrnent account
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Provision for LFA
Clearing adjusting account
Others

B. Balance at the end of the year
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
ATM card holders' accounts
Foreign cunencies adiustment accrunt
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Provision for LFA
Clearing adjusting account
Others

Net Change3 (A-B)

39. Eamings per share (EPS) Restated
(a) Net profit after tax
(b) Number of ordinary shares outstanding
(c) lssue of bonus shares during the year 20% of (b)
(d) Number of ordinary shares outstanding (d=b+c)
Eamings per share (EPS) (a/d)

BCCI

32,690,257
3,948,690

499,333,255
5,354,1 97

253,478,248
5,310,433

31 8,846,560
206,802,382

13,683,225
3,795,598

't 5,356,321
1,280,874,000

541,709,826

11,916,026
90,294,562

10,009,092
284,898,598

12,108,148
292,904,5s3

5,471,733
93,655,1 25

35,257

36,6 1 2,1 04
3,731,688

396,470,897
5,379,354

273,795,346
6,940,506

244,692,915
431,900,458

13,683,225
4,575,500
2,445,707

1,020,874,000
531,709,826

4,931,883
89,055,351

34,149

1 0,009,092
304,395,477

3,555,609
190,93't ,612

1 1 ,916,026
90,294,562

38,666

10,009,092 10,009,092
304,395,477 323,640,835

3,555,609 35,500
190,931,612 1,292,978,086

38,666
62,765,89862,765,898 76,332,338

673,906,942 1,797 ,017 ,234

67,878,257 62,765,898
766,960,763 673,906,942
93.053,821 11,123,110,2921

Earnings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding as of December 31,

2017 in terms of BAS 33: "Eamings Per Share (EPS)". EPS for the year ended December 31, 2016 was restated for the issues of bonus share in

20lTfortheyear 2016.

tO. Numberof employees

The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part thereofwho received a total remuneration of BDT 36,000 per annum or above were

4,602.
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B.Sc Engr. (Civil)

Graduate

During the year under review, the audit committee of the Board conducted 7 (seven) meetings in which, among

others, the following issues were discussed:

i) Review of Bank's financial statements and recommended for consideration of the Board.

ii) Review of draft audited financial statements of subsidiary companies of the Bank.

iii) Review of internal control and compliance system ofthe Bank.

iv) Review of intemal audit reports ol different branches. ldentification of minor/major lapses and compliances there

v) Guidelines for audit program during the year 2018.

vi) Review of working of the credit administration division of the Bank.

vii) Review of Green Banking and stress Testing of the Bank.

Event after the Balance Sheet date

No material event had occurred after the balance sheet date except declaration o, 12% stock dividend.

Related party disclosures
i) Name of the Directors and the entities in which they have interest as on D€cember 3'1, 2017:

Mr. zainul Haque Sikder Chairman Chairman
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hospital (Pvt) Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Z H Sikder tjniversity of Science &
Technoloqy
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hosoital.
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
zarina Sikder Trust
Managing Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College
& HosDital (Pvt) Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hosoital.
Sikder Organic Market (Pvt) Ltd.
Vice Chairperson
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technoloqy
Member
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
zarina Sikder Trust

Mrs. Monowara Sikder Director

4',t.

National Bank Limited
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Audit committee

An audit committee ot the Board has been constituted by the Board ol Directors of the Bank so that the committee
can play an effective role in formulating an efficient and secured banking system. The audit committee consist ol the
following members:

i) Mr. Md. Anwar Hussain

ii) Mr. Mabroor Hossain

iii) Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman Khan

lndependentDirector Chairman

Director Member

lndependentDirector Member

42.

43.

st.
no.

Name Status with NBL
Status with the

committee
Educational
qualification

Name of Directors
Status with the

Bank

Name of the firms / companies in which
Direclors are associated as proprietor,

partne., director, managing agent,
guarantor, employee etc.

Percentage (%) of
holding/ interest in the

concern

9.400/o

10.00%
15.00%

9.400/o

20.ooo/o

15.00%
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Ms. Parveen Haque
Sikder

Director

Alhaj Khalilur Rahman Director

Ghairperson
Millennium lnternational School

Mandy Dental College & Hospital

J & M Builders (Pvt) Ltd.

Western Bowling & Fitness Centre

Jeffrey lnstitute of Health Science &
Technoloqy
Powertech Holdings Ltd.

Golden Barn Kingdom (Pvt) Ltd.

ISO Tech Group

Vice Chairperson
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hospital (Pvt.) Ltd.

Sikder Real Estate Ltd.

Director
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Trgasurer
z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology

Proprietor
Z M Real Estate

Member
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hospital.

Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Chairman
KDS Garments Ind. Ltd.

KDS Apparels Ltd.

KIY Steel lnd. Ltd.

KDS Fashion Ltd.

Steel Accessories Ltd.

KDS Logistics Ltd.

KDS IDR Ltd-

KDS Cotton Poly Thread Ltd.

KDS Accessories Ltd.

KDS Poly lnd. Ltd.

Managing Director
KDS Textile llills Ltd.

KYCR Coil lnd. Ltd.

KY Steel Mills Ltd.

Sky Securities Ltd.

Shareholder
Al-Arafah lslami Bank Ltd.

Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati Life lnsuranc€ Ltd.

Page 4l
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34.80Vo

50.000/o

100.00%

100.00%

s0.00%

9.400/0

10.00%

10.000/o

50.'150lo

49.880/0

95.00%

0.86"/"

50.00%
43.240/0

45.00%

14.671o

46.920/0

74.OOo/o

20.270/0

9.210/.

98.00%

42.460k

8,103,'123 shares

2,952,385 shares

242.711 shaes



Ivlr. Moazzam Hossain Director

Mr. Rick Haque Sikder Director

Chairman
Hosaf lnternational Ltd.
Hosaf Gene Cure Pharma Co. Ltd.
Hosaf Proficient Energy Ltd.

Shahjibazar Electric Generation Ltd.

Managing DirEctor
EnergyPrima Ltd.

Hosaf Meter lndustry Ltd.
Citi Link Apartment Ltd.

H F Power Limited

Dirsctor
Euro Knitting & Dyeing lnds. Ltd.

Propriator
Hosaf Consultancy

Shareholder
United Hospital Ltd.

Pragati Lire lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati lnsurance Ltd. (Sponsor)
Chairman
Power Pac Holdings Ltd.
R&RHoldingsLtd.
PowerPac Mutiara Keraniganj Power Plant
Ltd. (100 MW
PowerPac Keraniganjil Power Plant Ltd.
(161 MW
PowerPac l\ilutiara Khulna Power Plant
Ltd. (100 MV9

PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power Plant
Ltd.(100 Mvu)

Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hospital (pvt) Ltd.

Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Sikder Real Estate Ltd.

Managing Director
R&RAviationLtd.
BEL Construction SDN BHO Ltd.

Managing Partner
Power Pac
A1 Trade Center

Proprietor
The River

lUember
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology

Monowara Sikder Medical College and

Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

zarina Sikder Trust

@ sij,{::t[::i:fa a'|am & co

22.930/.

36.67vo
50.00%

32.00%

30.430/o

97.a9%

99.98%
0.60%

11 .60

100.00%

0.42vo

o.01vo
1.57%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

9.40%

10.00%

10.00%

81.900/0

80.000/o

50.00%
50.00%

100.00%
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irr. Ron Haque Sikder Director Managing Dirsctor
R&RHoldingsLtd.

PowerPac Holdings Ltd.

PowerPac Mutiara Keraniganj Power Plant
Ltd. (100 MW
PowerPac Keraniganj-ll Power Plant Ltd.
(161 MW

PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power Plant
Ltd. (100|\lvu)
PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power Plant
Ltd.(100 MW)

Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hosoilal (ovt) Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Vice chairman
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Managing Partner
Power Pac
A'l Trade Center
Member
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hospital.
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Shareholder
R&RAviationLtd.

Chairman
Purbachal Drillers Ltd.

T S Holdings Ltd.

Microgenix BD Ltd.

Zyta Garments Ltd.

T S Packaging Ltd

Director
Jeans Culture Ltd.

Enam Labels Ltd.

Managing Director
Armana Fashions Ltd.

Armana Ltd.

Armana Apparels Ltd.

Zyta Apparels Ltd.

Denimach Ltd.

Denimach Washing Ltd.

Denitex Ltd.

Officina (BD) Ltd.

Sponsor shareholder
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

TSCO Power Ltd.

T S Transformer Ltd.

@ 5frj,fff [:;:ifa Aram & co

50.00%

50.00%

s0.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

9.40%

10.00%

10.00%

50.00vo
s0.00%

Mr. Zakaria Taher Director

'18.00%

50.00%

60.007o

25.OOo/o

60.00%
40.00%

40.oovo

12.Nyo

50.s0%
40.00%

50.00%

51.00"i6
'15.00%

10.00%

20.000/o

33.00Yo

275,997 shares

272,890 shares
49.50%

34.50%
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Charl6r6d Ac@untants

Mr. Mabroor Hossain Director

Mr. Md. Anwar Hussain lndependent
Director

Oirector
Hosaf Meter lndustry Ltd.
Hosaf lnternational Ltd.
Hosaf Gene Cure Pharma Co. Ltd.
Euro Knittina & Dveino lnds. Ltd.
HosaI Proficient Eneroy Ltd.
EnerqyPrima Ltd.
Shahiibazar Electric Generation Ltd.
lnfozillion Teletech BD Ltd.
H F Power Limited

Shareholder
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd
Praqati lnsurance Ltd.

Proprieto,
M H Holdings

Chairman
Western Aqro Products Ltd.

Managing Oirector
Himalaya Trading Co. Ltd.

Hotel Raffles lnn
Proprletor
M/s. lvlahbubur Rahman Khan

0.49%
1 424/.

'18.00%

25.00%
40.00%
o a40/"
10.00%
22.O04/.
0.60%

3.250/.
0.01%

100 00%

Mr. Md. Mahbubur
Rahman Khan

Mr.AKMEnamul
Hoque Shameem

lndependent
Director

lndependent Member
Director Trustee Board. Stamford University,

Bangladesh
Founder & President,
Port City lnternational University,

Nit Nit Nitl',Ir. Choudhury Moshtaq l\ranaging Director
Ahmed

ii) Significant contracts where bank is a party and wherein Directors have interesti

ili) Shares issued to Directors and executives without consideration or exercisable at discount:

iv) Relatod party transactions

Alhaj Rahman.
Salim Rahman, l\ranaging Oirector of KOS LG

Garments Limited and Director of the Bank.
Common Director

Nil

Nit

Z H Sikder Women's
MedicalCollege and
Hospital (Pvt) Ltd
Rick Haque Sikder and
others
NBL Securities Ltd
Total

Director

Subsidiary

Loan (Gen) & Term

SOD

Loan

2,500.00

89,093.79

118,264.56
2,213,100.00
2.422.95435

section 8(2) of the

v) Lending policies to related parties

Related parties are allowed loans and advances as per general loan policy of the bank.

vi) Business other than banking business with any related concern of the Directors as per
Banking Companies Act 199'1: Nil

vii) lnvestments in the securities of Directors and their related concern : Nil

Name of the party Nature ot relation Nature ot transaction
20't7

BDT (000)
KDS Ltd Khalilur Chairman and Mr

Managing Di.ector (CC)



National Bank Limited

Schedule of fixed assets
As al December 31 2017

Rahman irosbfa Alam & Co.
Chane.ed A@ou ntants

Lan(
1q

Furnilure and iixtures
General equrpmenl
Compuler equipmenl

Eooks

As at December 31, 2017

As at December 31, 2016

Cost / Revaluation
Rate

l"/"'lJanuary 0't, 20'17

Addition
Ouring the year

Disposal/
adjustmenl

Total at
December 31,

2017

56, 5, 1,027,183,538
110, 4 1.399,041,778 33.33

7, 5.035 267,423,419
1 ,442 691

5,647,039,649 204,778,O21 28,189,580 5.827.628.090

4.796.093.628 857.349.988 6,403,967 5,647,039.649

December 31,
2017

Upto
January 01,

2017

Cha.ge Ouring
the year

Disposal/
adjustment

Total to
Oecember 31,

2017

184 ,676 ,'122 36,806,796 217,41
608,3527,231,462 83,755,953 550

767,428,552 89,011,725 5 362 138 851,078.139
116,487.740 2661/5,523 931 444 1,024,331,819 4,709,
228 096, 15,493,313 644 587 242.945.064 24,478.

1,419,922 1 477 44,214
2,481,340,136 491,861,865 27,606,719 2,945,595.282 2,882,032,808

2,047 ,832,924 439,892,513 6,385,305 2,481,340,136 3.165,699.513
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@ 5*,{:,i:[::itfa A'|am & co

National Bank Limited

Balance with other Banks and Financaal lnstitutions (Outside Bangladesh)
As ai December 31,2017

Annex- B

Converslon
Rate Per
Unit F.C

ln fixed deposit accounts
(interest bearing) with:
JP Morgan Chase Bank, Singapore

Social lslami Bank Ltd OBU

Eastern Bank Lld OBU

44,575,300

82,700,000

539,000.00

3,500,000 00

3,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

275.457.700

78.7022

82.1415

82.1415
821415

7A.7022

7A.7022

7a.7022

78.?022

787022
78.7022

78.7022

787022
7A.7022

96.3472

0.67 41

78.7022

78.7022

54.2774

78.7022

133,223,773

226,758.5s2
183,133,568

52,061,165

32,848,664

30,928,362
481,820

2.456,723

8,815,352

2,281,629
52,168

58,984,813

8,241,304
3,011,010

40.520,762

2,206,761

350,601

2.229.591

16,555,283

1 .?97 ,026
2,834,686

276.373
77,587

39,258,185

85,872.428

957,311

29,826,399

82.70O0

82.7000

98.4874

98.4874

98.4874

83.9594

83.9594

82.7000

82 7000

61.7210

82.7000

82.7000

82.7000

82.7000

82.7000

82.7000

30,957.597

169.455,524

20,477,719
6,515,040

1A,170,672

17.991.572

506,295

2,581,516

9,076,604

762,917

1't,400

11,653,646

888,176
3,163,959

10,701.224

3,763,342

1,348,606

44,319

19,801,269

3,476,707

68,879

373,010

190,382

17 .322,904

973,182

1,692,757.93

2,881.222.53

2,326,918.03

661,495.67

417.379.23

392.979.64

6,122.07

31,215.43

112,008.97

28,990.66

662.85

749,468.42

104,715.04

38,25A.27

514,861.87

26,865.36

4,268.26

27,143.30

201,545.91

13,462.00

4,205,140.93

3,605.74

1,012.25

498,819.4'1

1,091,105.81

17,637.38

378,977.96

ln demand deposit accounts
interest bearing) with:

l\/ashreq Bank, New York

Morgan Chase Bank New York
Standard Chartered Bank, New York

Standard Charlered Bank. Mumbai

Sonali Bank, Kolkaia

l\ilashreq Bank, [,ilumbai

State Eank of lndia, Kolkata

Chartered Bank, Colombo

Myanmar Foreign Trade Bank Yangon

Bank of Bhutan, Thimpu

lClCl Bank Ltd., Mumbai

HDFC Bank, lndia

Commez Bank, Frankfurt

Standard Chartered Bank. Frankfurt

Credito ltalino SPA, ltaly

BOT Tokyo

Union Bank of Switzerland

Habib Bank zurich

Habib Bank, Karachi

Habib American Bank

Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore

USD

USD

USD

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU

ACU

EURO

EURO

EURO

EURO

GBP

JPY

CHF

CHF

ACU

USD

SGD

USD

374,336.12

2,049,038.98

247,614.50

7A,779.20

219,717 .92

217,552.26

6,122.07

31,215.43

109,753.37

9,225.11

137.85

140,914.70

10,739.74

3a,258.27

129,398.11

38,211.41

13,693.18

450.00

20'1,053.83

31,331.03

94,264.00

4.442.74

2,267.55

209.466 79

15,767.43
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Status of large loan

As at December 31, 2017

Annex- C

(Figures in crore)

SL
no.

Name of the borrower Funded Non-funded
Total

outstanding
Remarks

1

2
J
4(
6
7
8
9
10
11

Maisha Group
S Alam Group
S Alam Super Edible Oils Ltd.
Basundhara Group
Saad Musa Group
NASSA Group
FMC
Beximco Group
West Marine Shipyard Ltd.
Ehsan Group
lndex Power & Energy Unit

I ,551 .77
696.69
616.46
222.76
707 .18
652.37
716.62
734.06
528.80
478.44
443.77
315.62
454.45
185.95
389.39
338.73
353.69
327 .52
248.56

46.16

89.22
444.51
185.90
562.48
65.08

107 .43
38.18
4.50

25.04
139.65

233.49
3.39

27.05
5.86

39.13
88.16

1,640.99
1 ,141.20

802.36
7A5.24
772.26
759.80
754.80
738.56
528.80
478.44
468.8'l
455.27
454.45
419.44
392.78
365.78
359.55
327 .52
287 .69
134.32

12 Masud & Brothers
'13 Pacific Group
14 Dekko Group
15 Millenium Group
16 Chittagong Syndicate
17 S A Group
18 Khaleque Group
19 Abul Khair Group
20 TK Group

Total __J_q.009!9_ ___2p59.02- --l3J98oq-
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National Bank Limited

Status on REPO and Reverse REPO

As at December 31 , 2017

i) Oisclosure regarding outstanding REPO
As per DOS Circular No. 06 dated July 15, 20'10.

Oisclosure regarding overall Transaction of REPO and Reverse REPO

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Annex-D

(Figures in crore)

Gounter party Agreement date Reversal date Amount
BDT

Agrani Bank Ltd. 28.12.2017 0'l .01 .2018 100 01

Janata Bank Ltd. 28.12.2017 01.01.2018 50.16
Total 150.17

ii) Disclosure regardang outstanding Reverse REPO

Counter party Agreement date Reversal date Amount
RDT

NIL

Total

Counter party Minimum
outstanding

during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Daily Average
outstanding

during the year

REPO/ALS
Wth Banqladesh Bank 0.00 0 0.00
Other Banks & FIS 18.57 330.99 984

Reverse REPO
Wth Banoladesh Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Banks & FIS 15.08 199.72 26.38
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Medium Term Funding Ratio (MTF):

Maximum Cumulative Outflow (MCO):

National Bank Limited

Structural Liquidity Profile
As at December 31 , 201 7

0.779

18.83%

Annex-E
Bank circular no. 02 dated 29 March 201
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Highlights on the activities ofthe Bank
As at December 31 , 2017

(BDT in Million)

Net Assets Value per shares (Taka
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chadered Accounlanls

National Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2017

PROPERW AND ASSETS

CASH

ln hand (including foreign cunencies)
With Bangladesh Bank
(lncluding foreign curencies)

BALANCE WTH OTHER BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(ON CURRENT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS)

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

INVESTMENT

LOANS AND ADVANCES

i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

ii) Bills purchased and discounted

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

FIXED ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

NON-BANKING ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

f"-;lr------;----lt ,* _l
I ll uso ll Bpr ll uso lJ Bpr I

[lt--l[lt-l

'1,573,869.86 130,159,038 3,180,818.12 250,337,384

5

6

264.52

946,176.97

21,476

78,24a,835

356.76

500,46'1.32

2A,O78

39,387,407

_0zt!!J!!.28- -lj,qJu,ljo l!,g4!JZ!Jx 3q1]l!li1s
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CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

BORROWNGS FROM OTHER BANKS,
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND AGENTS

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Current deposits and other accounts
Term deposits

OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CAPITAUSHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Retained earnings brought foMard from
profit & loss account

TOTAL LIABILITIES ANO SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Oft balance sheet ltems

Contingent liabilities
Acceptance and endorsements
Letter of guarantee - Banks
Letter of guarantee - Others
Bills for collection
lrrevocable letters of credit
Other commitments

Rahman Moslala Alam & Co.
Charie.ed Accountanis

_!2 $!q jE3t31ll! _99.,919r2q4 _u!.gElte

'1,997,600.00 165,20'1,520

I ,fisoz77o-t l- 1?6,osssrtl ll-rri-1i6 4, I I ,?1244 5?Tl
I aoa,ooo.ooll zr.zeg.ossll asz.ooa.oo I I oz,aaa.roo I

3,004,143.70 248,442,684 4,405,120.49 346,692,674

609,551.03 50,409,870 160,292.24 12,6'.15,352

57,458,055.26 5,578,781,170 38,346,878.73 3,017,983,719

,o,uoo.oo u,uur"auo
2,909,s00.00 240,615,6s0
811,900.00 67,144,130

3,135,400.00 246,762,878

80,500.00 6,33s,527
3,899,800.00 306,922,840
1,073,600.00 84,494,682

5,799,500.00 479,618,650 8,189,300.00 644,515,927

Page 52



Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chadered AccoLrntanls

National Bank Limited

Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Profit and Loss Account
For lhe year ended December 31, 2017

lnterest income

lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings

Nel interest income

Commission, exchange and baokerage

Other Operating lncome

Total operatlng income

Salary and allowances

Rent, taxes, lnsurance, electricity etc.

Postage slamps, telecommunication elc.

Repair, maintenance and depreciation

Other operating expenses

Profit before provision

Less: General Provision against UC Loan

Protit bgfore income tax

Less. Provision for income lax

Net Prolit after taxation

Balance of Profit brought forward

Elfect of changes in exchange rate

Retained Earnings carried forward

Less:Retained earnings
transferred lo central operalion

10 2.445.302.53 202.226.519

11 1.516,622.14 125,424,651

2,138.41S.33 168,298,306

1,084,697.05 85,368,044

12

13

14

't5

16

17

'18

928,680.39 76,801,868

79.670.41 6,588,743

133,78'1.39 11,063,721

1,053,722.28 82,930,262

153.926.93 12.114.348

183,168.04 14,415,731

2.3

't,142,132.19 94,454,332 1,390,817,25 109,460,381

47,081.20 3,893,614 68,122.89 5,361,420

1,095,050.99 90,560,718 1,322,694.36 104,098,961

1,095,050.99 90,560,718 1,322,694.36 104,098,961

1,095,050.99 90,560,718 1,322,694.36 104,098,961

't,095,050.99 90,560,718 1,322,694.36 104,098,961

1.095.050.99 90,560,718 1,322,694.36 r04,098,961

Notes
2017 2016

USD BDT usD ll aor

28,4',t7.89

10,082.83

3,488.24

92.24

5.000.00

2,350,159

833,850

288,477

7,628

413,500

38,346.24

12,719.8e

15,E66.6C

765.60

424.59

3,017.93:

1,001,081

1,248,734

60,254

33,416
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Rahman Moslala Alam & co.
Charle.ed Accountanls

National Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2017

2rl17 2016

--r56--jt--EpT---[--uso-Jl-aorA)Cash llows from operating activlties

lnterest lncome
lnterest paid

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Received from other operating activities

Paid to emPloyees
Paid to supplier
Paid for operating expenses';;;;;i;;;;nt;;k;; 

chansos in operatins assers and t€birit'e

(lncreaseydecrease in operating assets:

Loan and advances to customers

Other Assets
lncrease/(decrease) in operating liabilities:

Effect of Changes in exchange rate

Deposits from Banks

Customers' deposits and other accounts

Borrowing from other banks and financial institutions

Other liabilities

Net cash Provided from oPe@ting activitles

B)Cash flows from investing actlvities
Changes in fixed assets

Fund placement

C)Cash tlows ,rom financing activities

Prolit remitted to Head Oflice

Dl Net increase in cash and cash equlvalents (A+B+C)

E)Opening cash and cash equlvalents

F) closing cash and cash equivalsnt (D+E)

G Closing cash and cash equavalents
Cash ln hand (including foreign currencies)

Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

Balances with other Banks and Financial lnstitutions

Money at call and short notice

Prize bonds

2,445,302.53 202,226,519 2,138,41933 168'298'306

,t'st6iazzlqt 112s,424,651) (1,084 697 05) (85'368 044)
' -zs.ozo.ar 6,588,743 153.926 93 12'114'388

rgi,zsi sg 11,063721 183,168 04 14,415'731

tis.qiz asl (2,350,15s) (38,346 24) {191199:l
iri,szr ozi (.t22.327) (2s.167 58) l2'2e5'552)

-#:ts:+ --###8', -,8#?*#-*##P

r--lr--lr-lrl
(1,095,050.99) (90,560,718) (1,322,69436) (104'098'961)

(r,606,948.26) (120,',173,346) (3,090,436'44) (241'957',980)

3,t80,8',18.'12 250,337,384 6,271,254'56 492',295'364

'1,573,869-86 130,159,038 3,180,81812 250'337',384

-lF5;66!:s6---r3-o-,13OFf @@

't 32,1 49,1 49

5,056,824

(1oe)

10,672,085
(368,571,882)

65,704.95

124,6'19.80

(38,861,428)

(98,249,990)
2.621,252,923

37.794,514

-(1,607,040.50)(511,897.27)
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llatlon.l Bank Limited
Offshore Bankang [Jnil

NotEa to the Financlal Statomentg
For the ygar endeal Docomber31,2017

I Strtu3
Offshore Bank is a Bank locaied outside the country of residence of deposilors, typically in the low tax iurisdiction (or lax haven) that provid€s
financial and legal advanlage. Offshore Banking Unit (the Unit), a sepaEte business unit of Nationat Bank Limited, is governed und6r the Rules
and guideline of Bangladesh Bank. The gank obtained lhe Offshore Banking perrnission vide tettsr No. BRPD/(P-3)744(97)/2008-2005 dated o1
June 2008. The unit commence<l its operalion from September, 2OoE and its otfice is localed at I Mohakhali, Dhaka. The second unit of the
Offshore Bank has started its opeElion in November 2018 and its olfice is tocated ai48, Ditkusha. Ohaka.

2 Slgnlflc.nt Accountlng pollcy
2.1 Ba3l3 ol accountlng

The Unil mainlains its accounting records in USO from which accounls are prepared according to the Bank Companies Act 1991, Bangladesh
Financial Reponing Standards (BFRS), Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and other applicable directivos issued by Bangladesh Bank

2.2 Loana and advanco6

a) These are stated in the Balance Sheet on gross basis and accumulaled specilic and general provisions lor bad and doubtfut debts being
shown under othe. liabilities

b) lnteresi income is recognised on accrual basis to comply with the MS-18 "Rs\enue", bul cease to b€ taken inio income in case of
classifed loaos & advanceg. lntereston classilied loans will be k6pl in inleresl suspense accounl and accounted lor as income on cash

c) Provision lor Loans and Advances is made on the basis of penod end review bythe management and inslructions contained in Bangladesh
Bank BRPD cjrcular 19 & 20 dated Oecember 2005, BRPD circular No. 14 dated September 23, 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated [4ay 29,
2013.

2.3 Cofimon expens€s

a, Erpenditure for auditfees has not been sepalately accounted forin the FinancialStiatemenls.

b Provision for ta€ton, loans & adr6nces and agaanst off'Balance Sheet items havs not been sepelately accounted for in lhese Fioancial
Stalements.

These are accounled tor in the central accounls ol NBL.

3 Balance wlth other Banks and Financial lnatltutlon8

lnside Bangladesh

NBL Mohakhali Branch
Placement with NBL
Head Otfice lO

783 765.61
492 067.53
298 036.72

1,573,859.86

3.1 Balance with other Eanks and Financial lnstitutions (according to remaining maturity grouping)

64,817,416 2.132718 45 167 849.634
40.633 985 2S8 000.00 23 453.256

130,159,038 3,180 818 12 250 337,384

61,51:il "":

Payable
On demand
Wilhin one month
Mote lhan one month bul nol more than three months
Mote than three months bul not more than one year
lvlore than one year but not moro than five,Bars
lvbre than liv€ ,Barg

4 Loans and advancesit.l Loans, Ca3h Cr€dlt, Ov.rdraft etc.
1.1.1 lnsldeBrnglade3h

Loans
Cash Credit

Loan against TR

Secure{, O\erdraft

1,1.2 OutsldeBangladesh

4.2 Bllls purchased and discountod
4.2.1 lNlde Banglrdesh

Local Bill Purchased
Foreign Bill Purchased

1,2,2 OukldeBangl.desh

1,573 869 85

1,573,859.86 130,159,038 3,180,818.12 250,337,384

3,697,104.55 290,970,251

3,697,104.55 290,970,261

5,370,351,421 30,968,'137.98 2,437,260,589

64,937,743.9't 5,370,351,421

[..-*;;;1[;;;t-.";;;lE;;;l
64,937,743.91

64.937,743.91 5,370,35'r,42r



4.3 Maturtty grouplng of loana and advances
including blll3 dlacounted and purcha3ed
Payable on demand
Less than three months
More ihan three months but less than one )ear
lvlore then one year but less than five years

4.4 Maturig analysis oI bilb purcha6ed and dlscounted
Withih one month

l\,,lore than one month but less lhan lhree months
More than lhr6e months but less lhan six monlhs

4.5 Loans and Advances on th6 ba3l! ot Slgnlflcant Concentration
4.5.1 Loans and Aalvances to Dlrectors, Ex€cutlvg and Others

Advance lo Drrectors and lheir allied concerns(including Ex,Directors
Advances lo CEO & Managing Direclor
Adyances lo Other executi!€s and slaffs
Advances lo Customers (Group wise)
lodustrialAdvances

4.6 lndustry-wbe Concent6tlon of loans and advances

Ar way sector (BBAW)
Pharmaceuiicals lndustries
Textile & Garments lndustry
Cement lndustry
Olhers

4.7 Geographical location-wise concentration of Loans and advances

@ 5fm:J["i:il""i**""

,r.aru rur.r, o.rrr rrrJtru ,,r,0 ,',, ,a 254.248',542
5,411,478.66 447,529,285 28,229,7A624 2,221,746,283

3,204,942.50 252,236,025
64,937,743.91 5,370,351,421 34,665,242.53 2,728,230,850

59.526.265.25 4.922.a22.136
5,411478.65 447,529,285

3 230,513 79 254.24A.542
27,737 624.',t9 2 183.412.047

6/r,937,743.91 5,370,351,421 30,968,137.98 2,437,260,589

320.000 00
888.486 67

3,873,838.78
2 844,942_50
56,970,475.96

_!1@!L

26,464,000 320,000 00
73.477,848 888,486 67

25184,704
69 925,856

320,366,467 3,873,838 78 304 879,634
238,584,745 2,484942_50 227051,322

4,711,458,361 26,697.97458 2,101,189,334
5.370,351.42r 34,665.242.53 2.728,230,850

lnsld. Bengledesh
Dhaka Division

Chitlagong Division

Khulna Division

Rajshahi Division

Berishal Division

Sylhet Oivision

OulsLta Banglaatash

Clalslflod, uncla$lfled, doubt uland bad loan3 & advances

Unclaarlfled
Standard

Sp€cial Mention Account
Cla..lfl.d

Sub-slandad

Doubti.Jl

Bad/Loss

64,937.743.91 5,370,351,421 34,665,242.53 2,728230,950

64.937.7€.91 5.370.351.42'l 34.665.242.53 2,728.230.850

64,937,74331 5,370,351,421 34,665,242.53 2,725,230,850

64,937,743.91 5,370,35f,421 34,665,242.53 2,72A,230,850

64 937 743 91 5 370,351 421 34,665,242 53 2,728,234,850



R.hman iloslals Alam E Co.

2017 2016
USD ]L BDT USD tl BDT4.9 Paniculars of loans and advances

i) Debl considered good in respoct ofwhich lhe bank is tuly secura 64,937,743.91 5,370,351,421 34,665,242 53 2,728,230,aso
ii) Debt consadered good for which the bank holds no other

secuflty than the debtois personat secuily
iii) Debts considered good and securod by the personat security of

one or more panies in addilion to the perconal se{urily of the
deblors

N)D6btsconsidereddoubllulorbad,nolprovidedlor

__!ll9!]lz!!l91-_$Ig!9113L 34s5sr.2r3 --,728230350
v) Debtg taken by dkectors or executives or any ol them taken

rcrnllvor seoaralalv wilh olhpr nF.*^n.
$) oebts due by dircctors or otticers of the bank or any of them

either severally or jointy with any other person and debls due
by companies or firms in which the djrectors, partneG or
managing agent or ln the case of priyate companres a5

vii) Manmum total amount of ad\Iances, inctuding temporary
advances made al any lime during the period to directors or
managers or oficers ofthe bank or any of them either severally
orjointly with any other rErsons

vriD lliaxjmlm lolal amo!nt of adyances, inctuding temporary
adrance granled during the period lo the companies or lirms in
which the direciors of the bank are nterested as dilectors,
partne6 or managing agenls or, in case of priydte companies

ix) Due from other banking companies

x) Classified loans and adyances on which no interest is credited

Flxed Asaeis

Furnitures. ti{ures and fittings
Offce Equrpments

Accumulated Depreciation

othor araets
Stationery in hand
Adjusting account debit

Bonowlng3 from other Banka, Flnanclat tnstttutlon6 and Ag6nt!
ln Eanglad.3h
Head oflice, lD
Bangladesh Bank

Outside Bangladesh

Claaslflcatlon based on typea of security
Secured
tJnsecured

Maturity grouplng of bomwing! f.om othe. Bank!, Flnancial
lnatitutioN .nd Agent3

Pafable on demand
Payable within one monlh
More than one month but less than three months
l ore than three months but less thao 1 year
l\rore than 1 ),'aar but less than 5 y€ars

Drporll! and othEr accounl3
Currcnt and other account3
Current account

Sundrydeposils

Term deposits

264.52 21,876

1,807 35 149,468

8,291.02 685,667

t0,098.37 83s,135
9,833.85 813,259

1,807.35

8,291_O2

142,242

652,522
10,09s.37
9,74161

794,764
766,686

356.76 28,078

7.1

7.2

946,176.97 78,248 835 500461.32 39 387307
945,176.97 78,248,835 500,46i.32 39.387.407

47,915 310.53 3,962.596,181 33,781 466.00 2 658.675.693

47,915,310.53 3,962,596,181 33,781,466.00 2,558,675,693
15 929 050 00 ', 317 332 !35
63,844,360.53 5,279,928,616 33,781,466.00 2.558,675,693

G3 844.36; s3 5 27s s2s;16 ,a ,u,.ouu.oo ,.uua uro ura
63,844,350.53 5.279.928.616 33.781.466.00 2.658.675.593

;'r':ll:':lH'iii,ililii "''e'oouoo'u'uu'ui"

63,844,360.53 5,279,928.5rG 33,781.,166.00 2.658.675.693

621,538 95 51,401,271 295.a32 48 23.282 667

1 514,538 75 125 252,355 3 252,284 01 255,961 907
2,136,077.70 176,653,526 3,548,1.t6.49 279,244,574
868,066.00 71,789,058 857,004.00 67,448,100

3,004.i43.70 248.142,684 4.405.120.49 346.692.674



Rahman Mostafa Atam & Co.
Chartered Ac@untants

2017 201 6
USD II BDT USD JI BDT

8.1 Maturlty grouping of deposlts and other accounts
Payable on demand
Payable within one month
More than one month but less than three months
irore than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years

Other liablllties

Adjusting Account Credit
FC Ad.iusting Account
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet ltems
Provision for unclassified Loans and ad\filnces

lnterest income

lnterest on Advances
lnterest on Money at Call and Short Notice
lnterest on fund placement with HO, lD
lnterest on Foreign Currency Balances

lnterest pald on deposlts and bonowings

lnterest on Deposits
lnterest on Borrowings
Discount
lnterest on REPO

CommlSsion, exchange and brokerage

Commission
Exchange gain net off exchange losses
Brokerage

Other Operating lncome
Shipping Guarantee, Handling charges, service charges etc.

Postage

Courier
SWIFT
Remittance lncome

Miscelleneous

Salaries and allowances
Basic Salary

Allowances

Bank's contribution to PF

Bonus

Others

Rent, taxes, lnsurance, electrlclty etc.

Rent Office

Electricity

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.

Telephone Office

Courier

lnternet

SWIFT charges

621,538.95
26,460.00

455,444.00
1,900,700.75

609,551.03

2,437 ,411.90

7,890.63

14,662.00
1,501,960 14

79,670.41

4,216.00

1,050.00

50,409370

1,212,547
124,212,104

6,588,743

1,095,433

1 ,133,814

120,912

160,292._24

8,374.00
1,076,323 05

1 53,907.90
'19.03

17,442.16

19,1 59.87

1,744.21

23,282,667
2,082,460

35,844,445

659,052
84,708,992

12,112,890
'1,498

1,625,909

258.143

1,372,736

1,507,924

137,273

51 ,401 ,271 295.832 48
2,188,242 26,460.00

37,665,219 455,444.00
157,187,952 3,627,384.01 285,483,102

3,004,'|43.70 248,442,684 4,405,120.49 346,692,674

12,61 5,352

609.551.03 50 d09 870 1to 2_q2 2n 12 815 752
10

201,573,964 2,045,274.21 160,967,580

652,555 93,145.12 7,330,726

----i fir.$ ----M,2zsifi -Z;tu871s33 

-iEdtegpoo't1

't2

13

15

16

1,516,622.14 125,424,651 1,084,697.05 85,368,044

7e.67o.4',t 6 588 743 _jjil?llL ____2::!aAA

120,499.84 9,965,337

9.00 744
3,403.00 281,428

134,624.04 10,595,208

303 00 23,847

17,976.00 1,414,751

348,663 20,659.00

86,835 3,280.00

4,603.55 380,714 6,326.00 497,873

133,781.39 11,063,721 183,168.04 14,415,731

14

13.245.87

1 3,709.96

1,462.06

28,417.89 2,350,1 59 38,346.24 3,017,933

9,639.87 797,217 12,206.19 960,654

40,427442.96 36,633 513.67

10,082.83 833,850 12,719.86 1,001,081__

13.33

171.55

875.55

2,427.81

1 ,102
14,187

72,408

200,780

61.74

9,773.21

3,283.50

4,859

769,1 73

258,419

2,748.15 216,285

3,488.24 28E,477 15,866.60 1,248,736
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Rahman liostafa Alam & Co.
Cha.te.ed Ac@untants

17 Repair, maintenance and depreciation

Depreciation

Furnitures, fixtures, fi ttings etc.

Computer Equipment

Office Equipments

Repair & maintainance
Office Premises

Office Equipments

Furnitures and fixtures

Others

18 Otheroperating expenses

Registratlon and renewal fees

Stationary

Others

92.24 7,628 '184.48 '14,51 I

92.24 7,628

349.31

231.81

27,4g1

18,244

92.24
581.12 45,735
765.50 60.254

5,000.00

s,000.00

41 3,500

4t3,500

424.59 33,416

19 Goneral

l9.l Fixed assets of this unit are appearing in the books net off depreciation.

19.2 Assets and liabilities have been converted into Taka currency @ US$ 1 = Tk 82.70 which represents the yearend mid rate of exchange as at
December 31 , 201 7.

l9'3 Previous)Ear'sfiguresha\€beenrearranged,whereconsiderednecessary,toconformtocurrentyear'spresentation.

20'17 201 6

USD II BDT USD II BDT
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & co.
Chadered Accountanls

National Bank Limited

Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Statement of Liquidity in US Dollar
(Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities)

As at December 3'1, 2017

Pa rticulars
Maturity

within 1 month

Maturity
within 1 to 3

months

Maturity within
3 to 12 months

Maturity
within 1 to 5

yeaGi

Maturit
y over 5

years
Total Amount

USO

ASSETS

Cash in hand

Balance with other banks and
financial institutions

Money at call and short notice

lnvestment

Loans & advances to customers

Fixed assets

lother assets
I
I

lNon-banking assets

1,573,869.86

7.69

33,503,015.17

15.38

946,176.97

28,229,786.24

241.45

3,204,942.50

1,573,869.86

64,937,743.91

264.52

946,176.97

Total Assets 1,573,877.55 34,449,207.52 28,230,027.69 3,204,942.50 67,458,055.26

LIABILITIES

Borrowings from other banks &

financial institutions

Deposils & other accounts

Other liabilities

47,915,3'10.53

647,998.95

5,229,050.00

455,444.00

609,551.03

10,700,000

1,900,700.75

63,844,360.53

3,004,'143.70

609,55'l.03

Total Liabilities 48,563,309.48 6,294,045.03 12,600,700.75 67,458,055.26

Net Liquidity Difference (46,989,431.93) 28,155,r62.49 15,629,326.94 3,204,942.50
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Rahman Mostata Alam & co.
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Offshore Bankinq Unit, Bangladesh

Statement of Liquidity in BDT
(Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities)

AsatDecember31.20l7

'130,159,038

5,370,351.421

78,248,835

265,O48,7442,334,603,322

'19,968

2,r70,699,355

1.272

78,248,835

130,159,038

'i*

Cash in hand

Balance with other banks and

at call and short notice

Non-banking assets

5.279,928,6

248.442,644

884,890,000

1s71a7,952

432,442,435

37,665,219

50,409,870

3,962,596,181

53,589,513

Borrowings from other banks &

Deposits & other accounts

@
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Particulars
Maturity

within I month
,laturity within
1 to 3 months

Maturity within
3 lo 12 months I to 5 years

Maturity
over 5
vears

Total Amount

Total Assets 130,r59,674 2,848,949,462 2,334,623,250 265,04A,7M 5,578,781,170

Total Liabilities 4,0'16,t85,594 520,517,524 't,042,077 ,9s2 5,578,781,',|70

Net Liquidity Difference (3.886,026,020) 2,328,431,938 r,292,545,338 265,048,7 44


